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PART | - NOTIFICATION




ITEM 1.

Significant Parties

(a) The Issuer’s Directors (Members):

Nathan Dix Miller
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)
2107 Dakota Drive, Farmington, UT 84025 (Residential address)

Jarom Benson Miller
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)

1782 South 300 East, Kaysville, UT 84037 (Residential address)

McCabe Clark Cox v
1353 North Hwy. 89, Ste. 204, Farmington, UT 84025 (Business address)
1504 West Pebblecreek Dr., Layton, UT 84041 (Residential address)

Blake Darling
684 E. Vine Street, #3, Murray, UT 84107 (Business address)
2246 S. 150 E., Kaysville, UT 84037 (Residential address)

(b) The Issuer’'s Officers:

Nathan Dix Miller (Co-Manager)
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)
2107 Dakota Drive, Farmington, UT 84025 (Residential address)

Jarom Benson Miller (Co-Manager)
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)
1782 South 300 East, Kaysville, UT 84037 (Residential address)

Blake Darling
684 E. Vine Street, #3, Murray, UT 84107 (Business address)
2246 S. 150 E., Kaysville, UT 84037 (Residential address)

(c) The Issuer's General Partners (Members):-

Nathan Dix Miller
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)

2107 Dakota Drive, Farmington, UT 84025 (Residential address)

Jarom Benson Miller
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)

1782 South 300 East, Kaysville, UT 84037 (Residential address)



McCabe Clark Cox
1353 North Hwy. 89, Ste. 204, Farmington UT 84025 (Business address)

1504 West Pebblecreek Dr., Layton, UT 84041 (Residential address)

Blake Darling
684 E. Vine Street, #3, Murray, UT 84107 (Business address)
2246 S. 150 E., Kaysville, UT 84037 (Residential address)

(d) Record Owners of 5 Percent or More of Any Class of the Issuer's Equity
Securities: -

Nathan Dix Miller
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)
2107 Dakota Drive, Farmington, UT 84025 (Residential address)

Jarom Benson Miller
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)
1782 South 300 East, Kaysville, UT 84037 (Residential address)

McCabe Clark Cox
1353 North Hwy. 89, Ste. 204, Farmington UT 84025 (Business address)
1504 West Pebblecreek Dr., Layton, UT 84041 (Residential address)

Blake Darling
684 E. Vine Street, #3, Murray, UT 84107 (Business address)
2246 S. 150 E., Kaysville, UT 84037 (Residential address)

(e) Beneficial Owners of 5 Percent or More of Any Class of the Issuer's Equity
Securities:

Nathan Dix Miller
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)
2107 Dakota Drive, Farmington, UT 84025 (Residential address)

Jarom Benson Miller
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)
1782 South 300 East, Kaysville, UT 84037 (Residential address)

McCabe Clark Cox
1353 North Hwy. 89, Ste. 204, Farmington UT 84025 (Business address)
1504 West Pebblecreek Dr., Layton, UT 84041 (Residential address)

Blake Darling
684 E. Vine Street, #3, Murray, UT 84107 (Business address)
2246 S. 150 E., Kaysville, UT 84037 (Residential address)



(f) Promoters of the Issuer:
Nathan Dix Miller
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)
2107 Dakota Drive, Farmington, UT 84025 (Residential address)
Jarom Benson Miller
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)
1782 South 300 East, Kaysville, UT 84037 (Residential address)
McCabe Clark Cox

1353 North Hwy. 89, Ste. 204, Farmington UT 84025 (Business address)
1504 West Pebblecreek Dr., Layton, UT 84041 (Residential address)

Blake Darling
684 E. Vine Street, #3, Murray, UT 84107 (Business address)
2246 S. 150 E., Kaysvnle UT 84037 (Residential address)

(g) Affiliates of the Issuer:
None.
(h) Counsel to the Issuer with Respect to the Proposed Offering:
Nathan Dix Miller
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 (Business address)
2107 Dakota Drive, Farmington, UT 84025 (Residential address)
(i) Each Underwriter with Respect to the Proposed Offering:
None
() The Underwriter's Directors:
Not applicable.
(k) The Underwriter's Officers:
Not applicable.

() The Underwriter's General Partners:

Not applicable.



(m)Counsel to the Underwriter:
Not applicable.
ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262

None of the persons identified in response to ltem 1 are subject to any of the
disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262.

ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales

No part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of
the issuer.

ITEM 4. Jurisdiction in Which Securities Are to be Offered

The issuer is not using any underwriters, dealers, or salespersons to sell the
securities. At this time the issuer intends to register and offer the securities only
in the State of Utah, however, the issuer may seek to offer the securities in other
states in compliance with the securities laws and regulations of those states.
The securities will be offered through the issuer's members and managers,
Nathan Miller, Benson Miller, McCabe Cox, and Blake Darling by the following
means: (i) individual meetings with potential investors who are either known to

- the issuer's members and managers, or who have been referred to the issuer's
members and managers; (ii) invitations to individuals and groups to attend
meetings organized by the issuer for the purpose of explaining the offering to
potential investors and soliciting their investment in the issuer; (iii) through
Internet marketing, including the issuer's website, search engine marketing, and
social media sites such as Facebook and Linkedin; and (iv) through direct verbal
and written solicitation of individuals or entities who may have interest in
investing. :

ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

issuer | JOFEOF . amount |CONSIDERATION' - secyriry HoLDER | fE)SE,ggTM"QNf

- . ! . - e B o ‘ JREGISTRATION
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 30,000.00 30,000.00 Roche, Dominique Rufe 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 16,000.00 16,000.00 Findlay, Rebecca Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 51,000.00 51,000.00 Darling, Diane Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 5,540.65 5,540.65 Arnell, Keith Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 51,735.19 51,735.19 Guernsey Holdings, LLC Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 100,000.00 100,000.00 Molding Box, Inc. Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 22,800.00 22,800.00 Legacy Investing, LLC Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 14,000.00 14,000.00 Legacy Investing, LLC Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 10,000.00 10,0600.00 Kasparian, Kirk Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 51,000.00 51,000.00 Cox, Craig IRA Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 7,759.91 7,759.91 Rivera, Mike IRA Rule 147




Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 100,000.00 100,000.00 Nelson, Matthew J Rule 147
paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 10,000.00 10,000.00 Rice, Ira Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note | 120,00000 |  120,000.00 Mads‘g‘gg‘n‘zzs‘;:::‘:; ﬁf ::; sinct Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 10,000.00 10,000.00 Shrader, Rick Rule 147
pParamount Auto Funding, LLC Note 150,000.00 150,000.00 Darling, Blake Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 51,000.00 51,000.00 Chas W, Bangerter & Son, inc. Ruie 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 7,7598.91 7,758.91 Rivera, Merica IRA Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 5,000.00 5,000.00 Jeffrey Kay Sproul ~ Rule 147
paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 10,000.00 10,000.00 Dave Burhs & Assoc Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 4,526.00 4,526.00 Reay, Donald - IRA Ruile 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 4,526.00 4,526.00 Miller, J Benson - IRA Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 9,526.00 9,526.00 Southworth, Michael - IRA Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note . 9,526.00 9,526.00 Simpkins, Heigi - IRA Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 4,276.00 4,276.00 Norton, Brock Ruie 147
paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 7,500,00 7,500.00 Roche, Dominigue Rule 147
Paramount Auto Funding, LLC Note 100,000.00 100,000.00 White, Andrew Rule 147

All of the foregoing securities sold by the issuer within the last year were sold to
residents of the State of Utah or Utah domestic entities. Accordingly, the issuer
has relied upon Rule 147 as an exemption from federal registration for a wholly
intrastate offering.

ITEM 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings

The company is currently selling under Rule 147. Other than the aforementioned
Rule 147 offering, neither the issuer, nor any of its affiliates, is currently offering
or contemplating the offering of any securities in addition to those covered by this
Form 1-A. '

ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements’

No arrangements are known to the issuer, or to any persons named in ltem 1, or
to any selling security holder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A to: (1) limit
or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for
the period of distribution, (2) stabilize the market for any of the securities to be
offered, or (3) without commissions, or otherwise to hold any underwriter or
dealer responsible for the distribution of its participation.

There is no underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which
it exercises discretionary authority.

ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named on Offering Statement

Attorney Nathan D. Miller prepared this Form 1-A on behalf of the issuer. Mr.
Miller is a member and manager of the issuer. As a member, Mr. Miller owns
30% of the membership interests of the issuer.



ITEM 9. Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

No publications authorized by Rule 254 were used prior to the filing of this
notification.
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PARAMOUNT AUTO FUNDING, LLC
311 S. State Street, Ste. 380
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
(801) 448-6501

Date of this offering circular: August 1, 2011
Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: August 1, 2011

Type of securities offered: We are offering up to Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) of debt
securities in the form of unsecured promissory notes (“Notes”) that are nonconvertible. In
accordance with the following matrix, the Notes are being offered at interest rates of between
twelve percent (12%) and fifteen percent (15%) per annum, simple interest; and at terms of
maturity of between twelve (12) and thirty-six (36) months.

$0 - $50k $51k - $200k [ $200k - $500k

12 months 12% 12.5%
24 months 12.5% 13%
36 months 13% 13.5%

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS
UPON THE MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE
TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING LITERATURE.
THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER
ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

The following are some of the material risks associated with the purchase of our Notes
(additional risk factors are set forth on page 4):

* If the Company experiences substantial defauits on its loans it will be unable to repay its
investors in full (see page 4);

* The current economic recession could lmpalr the Company'’s ability to repay its investors
in full (see page 4);

» If the dealerships are unable or unwilling to service the Company’s loans the Company
will incur added costs and will have losses on repossessed vehicles. These added costs

and losses on repossessed vehicles could effect the Company’s ability to repay its

investors in full (see page 6);

= Because there will be no trading market for the Notes and because transfers of the
Notes require the Company’s consent, it may be difficult or virtually impossible to sell
your Notes (see page 7);

= Because the Notes will have no sinking fund, security, insurance or guarantee, you may
lose all or a part of your investment in the Notes if the Company does not have enough
cash to pay the Notes (see page 7).

» The Company is seeking to acquire a bank revolving line of credit that would be senior in
priority to the Notes (see page 9).

» The Notes automatically renew at the end of their term unless investors provide the
Company with advanced written notice (see page 10).
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Underwriting discount Proceeds to the

Price to public and commissions’ Company
Minimum Note Price $5,000 0 $5,000
Maximum Note Price $5,000,000 $0 $5,000,000

We are offering the Notes on a best efforts basis. This offering has a termination date of June
30, 2016. The minimum note sold under this offering will be $5,000; the maximum note sold
under this offering will be $5,000,000. This offering has no minimum offering amount and all
proceeds from each Note issued under this offering will be immediately available to the
Company and will not be placed in any escrow, trust, or other similar arrangement.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE
COMPANY CONCERING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT
OR BROADER STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE
CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN
THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

"The Company is not using an underwriter and is not paying any commissions. All expenses of this
offering will be borne by the Company.

11
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RISK FACTORS

The following is a list of all risk factors which the Company considers to be material to
an investor in this offering in view of all facts and circumstances or which otherwise
make the offering one of high risk or speculative (i.e., those material factors which
constitute a threat that the investment will be lost in whole or in part, or not provide an
adequate return).

If the Company experiences substantial defaults on its loans it will be unable to
repay its investors in full.

We are in the business of making high-risk sub-prime automobile lcans that have a
substantial risk of default. Our customers are individuals with poor or limited credit
history, bankruptcy, or other financial problems that have made it impossible or unlikely
for them to qualify for more traditional bank financing. We make loans to consumers
where we are generally a lender of last resort. Because we are a lender of last resort,
and because of the credit and financial problems inherent with our customers, there is a
substantial likelihood that our customer’s will default on their loans with us and we have
in fact had customers default on their loans.

We make loans to our customers at interest rates of at or around 19.99%, per annum
and we anticipate that we will charge loan origination fees or increase the interest rate
on our loans such that the effective rate to our customers may reach approximately
22.00%. The high interest rates and fees of our loans increases the monthly and overall
financial burden of our customers increasing the likelihood that they will not have the
ability to pay their debts and obligations, and therefore the likelihood that they will default
on our loans to them.

In addition, the Company does not originate its own loans. All of the loans it acquires
are originated by the dealerships with which it has relationships. As a result, the
Company is highly dependent on these dealerships to vet qualified customers and to
make a determination on whether or not the customer will repay the loan. The
dealerships also make these loans for more than the book value of the vehicle. Our
loans generally include the price of the vehicle, sales tax, title and licensing fees, and the
dealership documentation fee. As a result, there is negative equity in all of the loans we
acquire.

As a result of the foregoing, if the Company experiences substantial defaults on its loans
it will incur losses. If these losses are substantial, the Company will be unable to repay
its investors in full, or will be unable to pay the promised return to its investors.

The current economic recession could impair the Company’s ability to repay its
investors in full. :

The current economic condition of the United States has substantially affected
automobile markets, manufacturers, dealers, and financial institutions that make
automobile loans. We are likely to be similarly affected by these economic conditions. A
slow economy will likely mean fewer automobile sales, and therefore fewer customers
interested in our loan program. Furthermore, a slow economy also is likely to affect
customers’ abilities to repay their loans resulting in the increased likelihood of
delinguencies, repossessions, and losses. In addition, our customers may face personal

4
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financial challenges that will increase the likelihood of defaulting on our loans to them.
Those personal financial challenges may be exacerbated by the bad economy and may
include, but are not limited to, job loss, bankruptcy, and divorce.

Automobile dealership closings are a natural result of fewer automobile sales on a
macro level. Many dealerships have gone out of business because of lackluster sales.
The Company makes the majority of its loans through the dealership- Marine Credit
Services ("MCS”), MCS has been negatively affected by the downturn in the United
- States automobile market and has had losses (negative net income) in recent years. If
economic conditions remain the same or worsen MCS could be forced out of business
and even into bankruptcy. If such events were to occur the Company may be without an
immediate source to place it loans and its dealership guarantee on its existing loans with
MCS would be worthless. In addition, the Company could no longer rely on MCS to
service its loans, make repossessions, and cure customer defaults.

The Company’s managers’ lack of experience in the automobile finance industry
could result in the Company being poorly run which could in turn result in losses
to its investors of part of their investment.

The Company’s managers have limited or virtually no experience in the automobile
finance industry. J. Benson Miller has been the primary manager of the Company since
its inception. However, prior to his experience managing the Company J. Benson Miller
had no experience in the automobile finance industry. The Company’s other managers,
Nathan Miller, Blake Darling, and McCabe Cox have no previous automobile finance
industry experience and their involvement in the day-to-day operations of the Company
have been limited. As a result of the managers’ limited experience, the Company may
be handicapped in its operations and may encounter situations or circumstances that will
negatively affect it as a result of the inexperience of its managers. '

if the Company’s managers’ cannot devote adequate time to ensure the
successful management of the Company the Company is likely to incur losses
which would result in investors losing part of their investment.

Each of the Company's managers are involved in other full-fime occupations and
businesses that limit the amount of time they can devote to the Company. J. Benson
Miller is a practicing attorney and partner in the law firm Miller Reay & Associates, PLLC.
In addition, Mr. Miller is involved in real estate ventures and other investments that
require his time. These additional ventures and investments are wholly or partially
owned by Mr. Miller and he is substantially committed to their success which conflicts
with the amount of time and effort Mr. Miller can expend to ensure the Company's
success.

Nathan Miller is a practicing attorney and partner in the law firm Jensen, Duffin & Dibb,
LLP. In addition, Mr. Miller is involved in other business ventures and investments that
require his time. These investments are wholly or partially owned by Mr. Miller and he is
substantially committed to their success which conflicts with the amount of time and
effort Mr. Miller can expend to ensure the Company’'s success.

McCabe Cox is involved on a full-time basis with real estate ventures and other
investments and businesses. These ventures, investments, and businesses require his
full-time commitment. Mr. Cox’s investments are wholly or partially owned by Mr. Cox

5
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and his is substantially committed to their success which conflicts with the amount of
time and effort Mr. Cox can expend to ensure the Company’s success.

Blake Darling is an owner of a telecommunications company, Complete
Communications, Inc., and he devotes his full time to that venture. In addition, Mr.
Darling is involved in other ventures and investments that require his time. These
investments are wholly or partially owned by Mr. Darling and he is substantially
committed to their success which conflicts with the amount of time and effort Mr. Darling
can expend to ensure the Company’s success. '

The Company does not have an extensive operating history and has generated
limited revenues. If the Company is unable to continue to grow and to continue to
generate a profit, it will be unable to repay its investors in full.

We were organized in November 2007, and therefore we do not have an extensive
operating history on which to judge past performance. Our operating history, while
profitable, has generated limited revenues as of the date hereof. The likelihood of our
success must be considered in light of the problems, delays, risks, expenses and
difficulties frequently encountered by businesses in their initial stages of operations,
many of which may be beyond our ability to control. The Company is raising funds
through debt financing and is therefor under substantial obligations to generate revenue
in order to meet its interest payments and maturing debt. In the event the Company's
revenues are handicapped in any significant manner, the Company may be prevented
from repaying some or all of its debt.

if the dealerships are unable or unwilling to service the Company’s loans, the
Company will incur added costs and will have losses on repossessed vehicles.
These added costs and losses on repossessed vehicles could effect the
Company’s ability to repay its investors in full.

The success of the Company will depend on the ability of the dealerships to find
customers interested in our loan program, as opposed to the loans offered by other
entities. The majority of the Company’s loans are placed through MCS, which is located
in Salt Lake City, Utah. The founder of MCS and the manager of its operations is Mark
Marine (“Mr. Marine”). The inability of MCS or Mr. Marine to continue business as usual
would negatively effect or limit the Company’s ability to make foans or coliect on its
existing loans in a substantial manner. The Company believes these risks include the
possibility that MCS could become insolvent, file bankruptcy, or otherwise cease to exist
as a going concern. These risks also include the possibility that Mr. Marine could
become incapacitated or deceased. '

The risks associated with the failure or falter of the dealerships are outside of the
Company’s control. In the event a dealership was unable to continue to operate the
Company would be required to locate additional dealerships to deploy new loans. In
addition, the Company would be required to begin servicing the loans made previously
made by that dealership and would not be as effective in doing so. The Company would
be required to send repossessed vehicles to the auction to sell them at wholesale prices.
Most, if not all, vehicles sold at wholesale prices would be insufficient to cure the
balance of the vehicle’'s loan. This would mean that the Company would have losses on
most, if not all, vehicles it had to sell at the auction.

15



Because there will be no trading market for the Notes and because transfers of the
Notes require our consent, it may be difficult or virtually impossible to sell your

Notes.

Your ability to liquidate your investment is limited because of transfer restrictions, the
lack of trading markets and the limitation on repurchase requests prior to maturity. They
may not be transferred without our prior written consent. In addition, there will be no
trading market for the Notes. Due to the restrictions on transfer of the Notes and the
lack of a market for the sale of the Notes, even if we permitted a transfer, you might be
unable to sell, pledge or otherwise liquidate your investment. Repurchases of the Notes
prior to maturity are subject to our approval and to repurchase penalties. The total
principal amount of Notes that we would be able to purchase over any limited period of
time would be limited based on the Company’s revenues.

Because the notes will have no sinking fund, security, insurance or guarantee,
you may lose all or a part of your investment in the Notes if the Company does not
have enough cash to pay the Notes.

There is no sinking fund, security, insurance or guarantee of our obligation to make
payments on the Notes. The Notes are not secured by any of our assets. - We will not
contribute funds to a separate account, commonly known as a sinking fund, to make
interest or principal payments on the Notes. The Notes are not certificates of deposit or
similar obligations, and are not guaranteed or insured by, any depository institution, the
Federal Deposit insurance Corporation, the Securities Investor Protection Corporation,
or any other governmental or private fund or entity. Therefore, if you invest in the Notes,
you will have to rely only on our cash flow from operations for repayment of principal at
maturity or redemption and for payment of interest when due. If our cash flow from
operations and other sources of funds are not sufficient to pay the Notes, then you may
lose all of part of your-investment.

Because we require a substantial amount of cash to service our debt, we may not
be able to pay the Notes.

To service our indebtedness, we require a significant amount of cash. Our ability to
generate cash depends on many factors, including our successful financial and
operating performance. We cannot assure you that our business strategy will succeed
or that we will achieve our anticipated financial results. Our financial and operational
performance depends upon a number of factors, many of which are beyond our control.
These factors include, without limitation:

i. The current credit quality of our motor vehicle contracts;

fi. Any operating difficulties or pricing pressures we may experience,

iii. Our ability to establish and maintain dealer relationships;

iv. The passage of laws or regulations that affect us adversely;

V. Any delays in implementing any strategic projects we may have;
Vi. Our ability to compete with our competitors; and

vii. Our ability to acquire motor vehicle contracts.

Depending on the outcome of one or more of these factors, we may not be able to
generate sufficient cash flow from operations or to obtain sufficient funding to satisfy all
of our obligations, including our obligations under the Notes. If we are unable to
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generate adequate cash to fund our operations you will lose all or part of your
investment.

Our managers will have broad discretion over the use of proceeds from offering
and the investors in the notes will have no control over our management or

operations.

The Company’s success will be largely dependent upon the continued association and
personal efforts of J. Benson Miller, Nathan D. Miller, and Blake Darling, the Company's
managers. The loss of their services would have a materially adverse effect on our
business and prospects. If they should become incapacitated or otherwise unavailable,
a qualified successor would need to be employed and there can be no assurance that
we would be able to employ personnel having the same degree of talent and/or
experience as them. If it is necessary to find a qualified successor, the Company may
incur added costs and experience interference with the Company's business.

The Company will rely on the managers for the operation of the Company. The
Managers will devote only so much time to the business of the Company as is
reasonably required. The Managers will have conflicts of interest in allocating
management time, services and functions between their existing business interests other
than the Company and any future entities which they may organize as well as other
business ventures in which they may be involved.

We expect to use the proceeds from the offering to fund the purchase of motor vehicle
contracts, to service the Company’s maturing debt, including maturing debt from other
investors, and for other general corporate purposes, which may include the payment of
general and administrative expenses. Because no specific allocation of the proceeds is
required in the indenture, our management will have broad discretion in determining how
the proceeds of the offering will be used.

In addition, other than statutory rights reserved for the members of the Company, all
rights and power to manage and control the Company are vested in its managers. The
holders of the Notes will not acquire membership interests in the Company as result of
their purchase of the Notes, and will not be deemed members of the Company or have
any voting or other rights with respect to the management of the Company or its
operations.

If we experience problems with our accounting and collection systems, our ability
to pay the Notes may be impaired.

Problems with our in-house loan accounting and collection systems on the dealerships
collectible assets could materially and adversely affect our collections and cash flows
and our ability to make payments on the Notes. Any significant failures or defects with
our accounting and collection systems could adversely affect our results of operations,
financial conditions and cash flows and our ability to perform our obligations under the
notes.
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The Company is subject to a diverse set of laws and regulations, the violation of
which could have a material adverse effect on the Company and effect its ability to
repay the Notes.

The offering, exchange, sale and issuance of the Notes, and the operation of the
Company of its business, are subject to numerous other federal, state and local faws,
regulations, ordinances and codes in addition to the 1933 Act and the state securities
laws (collectively, “Other Laws”). Some of these Other Laws are applicable to business
operations generally, and apply no differently to the Company than to other business
enterprises generally. Some of these Other Laws, however, apply to the Company as a
result of its specific business activities. For example, the Company's lending operations
are governed by a myriad of complex federal and state laws and regulations applicable
to lending, servicing and enforcement. Although the Company has made efforts to
conform its lending operations to these laws, it does not have on its staff anyone who
has substantial experience dealing with them. Violations of these laws could subject the
Company to fines and other sanctions and could adversely affect its ability to enforce the
loans. The Company is hot aware that it is in material violation of any of these Other
Laws, and it intends to fully comply with the other laws. However, if the Company
violates any of these Other Laws, whether any such violation is inadvertent or
intentional, the Company could be subject to substantial sanctions and penalties that
could adversely affect its financial condition and ability to repay the Notes.

The Company is exposed to numerous additional risks beyond its control.

The Company is subject to general economic threats within the United States. These
threats include natural disasters, acts of God, and terrorism threats that could
substantially affect the economic conditions in general. In addition, the Company is
subject to localized economic risks in the markets in which it operates and with the
dealerships that place and service our loans. Such adversity and uncertainty could have
an adverse effect on the Company’'s business, financial condition and resuits of
operations.

Some of the Company’s existing note holders and its members have notes with
terms more favorable than the Notes offered herein.

Some of the Company’s existing note holders have notes with terms generally more
favorable than the terms the Company is offering herein. Many of the Company’s
existing note holders receive interest of 15% per annum with a term of three years. In
addition, the Company’s members and their immediate family members (spouse’s and
children, or entities owned by them, their spouses, or children) receive interest at a rate
of 18% per annum, and will continue to receive these terms during this offering. The
Company's higher obligation to these note holders may create a disproportionate
incentive to repay its existing notes before paying the Notes offered herein in the event
the Company has a lack of cash flow or liquidity.

The Company is seeking bank financing which would be senior in priority to the
Notes.

The Company is currently attempting to obtain a revolving line of credit from a bank or
other similar financial institution. [n the event the Company is successful in acquiring
such a line of credit it will be required to pledge its notes receivabie as collateral_. As a
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result, in the event the Company experiences a substantial amount of defaults on its
notes receivable it could also default on its bank line of credit. In the event the Company
defaults on a bank line of credit its assets will be foreclosed on to satisfy its senior bank
debt, thereby increasing the risk that investors lose all or substantially all of their
investment.

The Notes automatically renew unless the Company receives written notice from
you prior to termination.

The Notes contain the following provision regarding automatic renewal:

On the Maturity Date, this Note will automatically renew for the same term as the term
hereof and at an interest rate that the Maker is offering at that time to other note holders
with similar principal amounts for notes of the same term, unless the Maker has received
from Holder written noftification at least 60 (s.'xty) days prior to the Maturity Date of
Holder’s intention to redeem the Note.

Note: In addition to the above risks, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully

appreciated by management. In reviewing this Offering Circular potential investors should keep
in mind other possible risks that could be important.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The Company does not currently have any, underwriters, selling agents, or finders. The Notes
will be offered by the Company’s members and managers on a best efforts basis. All of the
Company’s members and managers, J. Benson Miller, McCabe Cox, Nathan Miller, and Blake
Darling will participate in raising money for the Company under this offering. None of the
aforementioned members and managers are registered broker-dealers. The Company's
members and mangers are exempt from broker-dealer regisiration pursuant to Exchange Act
Rule 3a4-1 as follows: each member and manager (i) is not subject to a statutory
disqualification, as that term is defined in section 3(a)(39) of the Act, at the time of his
participation; (ii) is not compensated in connection with his participation by the payment of
commissions or other remuneration based either directly or indirectly on transactions in
securities; (iii) is not at the time of his participation an associated person of a broker or dealer;
(iv) he primarily performs, or is intended primarily to perform at the end of the offering,
substantial duties for or on behalf of the Company otherwise than in connection with
transactions in securities; (v) he was not a broker or dealer, or an associated person of a broker
or dealer, within the preceding 12 months; and (vi) he does not participate in selling an offering
of securities for any issuer more than once every 12 months.

The Company intends to raise funds by certain means of private and public solicitation of
investors. Privately, the Company’s members and managers will solicit investment funds from
its friends, family members, and other persons with which they already have a pre-existing
relationship, or to persons referred to them. Publicly, the Company will use the following means
of distribution: (i) Internet and social media (e.g. Facebook and Linkedin) marketing through
search engine optimization to drive traffic to its website where it will offer its investment to

residents of all states where this offering is registered; (ii) seminars held by the Company to

educate people about its business model and solicit investments; and (iii) direct oral contact with
potential investors with which the Company’s members and managers have no pre-existing
relationship.

This offering has no minimum. As a result, the Company will use all proceeds it raises from this
offering. None of the investment funds raised will be escrowed or otherwise returned to
investors prior to the maturity date of their Notes.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table sets forth the use of the proéeeds from this offering:

Total Proceeds Up to $5,000,000
Less:

Commissions & Finders Fees $0

Legal and Accounting $0
Copying & Advertising ' $0

Other ‘ $0

Net Proceeds from Offering Up to $5,000,000

Use of Net Proceeds: v

Automobile  Loans and payment of Up to $5,000,000

Company's maturing debt obligations

Total Use of Net Proceeds Up to $5,000,000
100%

All offering proceeds will be used to make new automobile ioans to the Company’s customers,
or to satisfy maturing debt obligations to other Company investors. The satisfaction of the
Company’s debt obligations, if applicable, would take priority over using offering proceeds to
make new automobile loans. No proceeds will be used to discharge indebtedness incurred
within the previous year. :

in the event the Company is unable to deploy all of its offering proceeds in the acquisition of
automobile loans from dealerships, the Company reserves the right to acquire existing
automobile loans for its portfolio from other automobile financing companies. The Company
considers the purchase of these assets to be in its ordinary course of business. The Company
will not use any material amount of proceeds to acquire assets other than in the ordinary course
of business.

No proceeds will be used to reimburse any officer, director, employee or stockholder for
services already rendered.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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THE COMPANY’S BUSINESS

What the Company Does.

The Company was organized as a Utah limited liability company on November 20, 2007, under
the name 5M Enterprises, LLC. The Company changed its name to Paramount Auto Funding,
LLC on or about February 10, 2009. The Company makes automobile loans to consumers with
poor or limited credit. These loans are considered to be high-risk sub-prime loans. In general
the Company’s customers cannot qualify for traditional bank or credit union financing to
purchase an automobile and the Company serves as a lender of last resort.

Currently, the Company has a working relationship with two used car dealerships in the State of
Utah. These dealerships sell cars largely on a buy-here pay-here business model. This means
that their customer’'s are typically people with poor or limited credit that cannot qualify for
traditional bank financing to purchase a vehicle. In order to sell their vehicles, the dealerships
must be able to secure a nontraditional source of financing for their customers. Once the
dealership has a customer willing to purchase a vehicle, the dealership, through their own
criteria, determines if the customer is a good credit risk. When that determination is made, the
dealership contacts the Company to finance loan. The customer then signs a promissory note
with the Company to finance the purchase of the vehicle and the Company becomes the lien
holder on the vehicle’s titie.

After the Company funds a loan, the dealership, through their contract with the Company, is
required to service the loan (collect payments, monitor insurance, and repossess vehicles in the
event of default). In the event of a default, the dealership will repossess the vehicle and is then
contractually bound with the Company to pay off the loan. Once the loan is fully repaid, either
by the customer or by the dealership in the event of default, the Company reieases its lien on
the vehicle’s title.

Material Terms of the Company’s Dealer Contracts.

The Company currently places loans through two used car automobile dealerships, MCS and
Lucky's. The Company has contracts in place with each of these dealerships and the material
terms of these contracts are outlined below.

The MCS dealership agreement (the “MCS Agreement”) is effective as of November 1, 2007,
and will continue to be effective so long as the Company has loans on its books originated from
MCS. Pursuant to the MCS Agreement, the Company will finance MCS customer loans at a
rate of 19.99% per annum. MCS is required to service these loans, including, coliecting
payments, monitoring insurance, and repossessing and reselling vehicles whose loans are in
default. In the case of default, MCS is required to cure the loan within 60 days, including all
accrued interest. In addition, each MCS customer who finances a loan through the Company
will be charged a $500 origination fee. This fee is placed in a loss reserve account controlied by
the Company. If and when this loss reserve account exceeds $750 for each active loan on the
Company’s books, the Company will release the excess to MCS at MCS's direction.

The Lucky’s dealership agreement (the “Lucky’s Agreement”) is effective as of March 1, 2011.
The Lucky's Agreement is different than the MCS Agreement in that the loan is not made
directly to Lucky's customers but is made directly to Lucky’s itself, including its affiliated entities,
Cobalt Holdings, LLC and Titanium Funds, LLC. The Lucky's Agreement is structured as a
revolving line of credit that Lucky's may use to fund loans to its own customers for buy-here

13

22



pay-here vehicle sales. The current balance of this loan is $430,000 which constitutes
approximately 25% of the Company’s notes receivable. This loan is secured by all of Lucky's
assets, including their notes receivable. Lucky's pays the Company interest only payments
each month based on an annual interest rate of 19.99% on the outstanding principal balance.
The Lucky’s Agreement may be called due by the Company any time after July 1, 2012, at
which time Lucky's will be required to repay the principal balance and any accrued interest over

a 12-month period.
Employees.

The Company does not currently have any employees. Two of the Company’'s members,
Nathan D. Miller and J. Benson Miller, serve as co-managers and are in charge of the
Company's day-to-day operations. The Company does not anticipate hiring any employees in
the next 12 months.. Because the Company has no employees, the Company is not subject to
any collective bargaining agreements, employee strikes, employee benefits, or incentive
arrangements and has not been subject to any of these in the past.

Description of distinctive or special characteristics of the Company’s operations or
industry which may have a material impact on the company’s future financial
performance.

The Company operates in the used car finance industry. The Company currently makes loans
for automobiles soid in the State of Utah and at this time does not intend to operate in any other
state. There are two recognizable trends in the industry at this time. First, because traditional
banks have generally increased lending standards more consumers heed non-traditional
financing options to purchase an automobile. Second, due to the current unemployment rate
and general economic conditions the automobile finance industry has experienced a higher
defauit percentage than in recent years past.

The Company’s loans are made to automobile consumers currently at rates of 19.99% per
annum. Any bank, credit union, or other finance company that makes automobile loans to
consumers is considered to be a competitor of the Company, as well as buy-here pay-here
dealerships that provide their own in-house financing. The vast majority of these competitors
are substantially larger in size and have operating histories longer than the Company's
operating history. Interest rate is the primary basis for competition in the Company’s industry.
To the Company’s knowledge, current interest rates for subprime automobile foans range
between approximately 18% and 36% per annum. The company believes it can effectively
compete with its competitors for at least three reasons. First, generally financial institutions
offering subprime automobile loans at or around the lower rate of 18% per annum are FDIC
insured banking or credit union institutions. Due to the lending standards of these institutions it
is unlikely that most, if any, of the Company's customers would be able to qualify with these
institutions. Furthermore, many of these traditional institutions have heightened their lending
standards as a resuit of the current economic conditions. Second, most financial institutions
that specialize in subprime automobile lending offer rates at between 24% and 36% per annum.
These rates are higher than those offered by the Company which gives it a competitive
advantage. Finally, the Company takes substantial measures with the dealerships to ensure
that the loans it makes are serviced by the dealerships and that the dealerships guarantee the
loans in the event of default, meaning that if a customer defaults on a loan the dealership must
pay the loan off. The Company believes that this contractual refationship with the dealerships
allows it to offer a lower interest rate because the default rate is substantially lower than what
may be experienced by other subprime finance companies.
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At this time, the above-described loans are the only loans the Company makes. The Company
has no intentions of offering any other forms of loans or of offering any other product or service
other than that described herein. The majority of the loans are made through the MCS
dealership. As a result, the Company's continued success is highly dependent upon the
continued success of the MCS dealership and its solvency.

The Company is subject to financial institution statutes and regulations of the states in which it
operates (currently Utah only). Currently, the State of Utah’s regulations relative to non-
depository financial institutions, such as the Company, are minimal. However, there is no
guarantee that the State of Utah, or any other state in which the Company may operate in the
future, will not enact additional statutes and regulations that could potentially negatively affect
the Company and its ability to continue to operate.

In addition, the Company’s Notes are securities subject to state and federal securities laws and
regulations. The Company is offering the Notes pursuant to an exemption from registration
under state and federal securities laws and has not registered and does not intend to register
the Notes under the 1933 Act. As a result of the Company’s decision to offer the Notes without
registration under the 1933 Act in reliance upon the exemptions from registration thereunder,
the Company is subject to a risk that a sale to or exchange with one or more investors could
result in the Company being in violation of the 1933 Act or applicable state securities laws. The
consequence of this is that an enforcement action could be filed by the U.S. Securities
Exchange Commission or state securities division that might make it difficult for the Company to
continue its business.

Note: Because this Offering Circular focuses primarily on details concerning the Company
. rather than the industry in which the Company operates or will operate, potential investors may
wish to conduct their own separate investigation of the Company’s industry to obtain broader
insight in assessing the Company’s prospects.

The Company’s plan of operation for the next twelve months (Marketing).

The Company’s current loans are almost exclusively made through the MCS automobile
dealership. Due to the demand for subprime loans at MCS the Company anticipates that all
money raised through this offering over the next 12 months will be deployed through MCS. As a
result, the Company does not have any additional marketing strategies and is not currently
seeking to develop new markets. In the event MCS is unable to generate a market sufficient for
the Company to place loans with all of its funds, or if the consumers generated by MCS are not
acceptable to the Company, the Company will be required to develop and implement new
marketing strategies. At this time MCS is able to generate sufficient customers for the
Company to deploy its funds and the Company is currently profitable. The current MCS
demand far exceeds what the Company can fund and therefore the Company is relatively
confident that it can continue to deploy all or virtually all of its funds through MCS. The
Company is under no obligation to fund a certain amount of loans and the Company will use this
offering to raise money on a best efforts basis and will use that money for loans as it becomes
available.

Because of the nature of loan products the Company does not have a backlog of written firm
orders for its products. However, the Company's experience in the industry has indicated that
there is a strong demand for its loans and the Company anticipates that this demand will
continue, if not grow as a result of the current economy.
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THE COMPANY’S PROPERTY

The Company shares offices with the offices of Benson Miller's and Nathan Miller's law
practices. As a result, the Company does not own or lease any significant tangible property and
no significant tangible property is needed to run its operations. The Company does not
anticipate acquiring any significant tangible property in the foreseeable future. The only
significant properties owned by the Company are its consumer notes (notes receivable) and its
corresponding lien rights on their vehicles.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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THE COMPANY’S DIRECTORS; MANAGERS (OFFICERS), AND KEY PERSONNEL

Directors.

The Company is a limited liability company and does not have directors per se. However, the
Company’s members serve in a capacity similar to a corporation’s board of directors. The
Company has no outside directors other than its members. The Company’s members, their
ages, and their terms of office are as follows:

= J. Benson Miller; Age 30; Term of Office: November 2007 — Present
McCabe Cox; Age 30; Term of Office: November 2007 — Present
Nathan D. Miller; Age 33; Term of Office: May 2009 — Present
Blake Darling, Age 34; Term of Office: January 2011 — Present

Managers ('Executive Officers).

The Company is a manager-managed limited liability company. The Company has two co-
managers who are the persons in charge of the Company’s day-to-day operations. The
Company’s managers, their ages, and their terms of office are as follows:

» J. Benson Miller; Age 30; Term of Office; November 2007 - Present

» Nathan D. Miller; Age: 33; Term of Office: May 2009 — Present

Other Key Personnel.

The Company has no employees or other key personnel, other than its members and
managers.

Family relationships.

J. Benson Miller and McCabe Cox are related by marriage. J. Benson Miller is married to
McCabe Cox’s sister. Despite having the same last name, J. Benson Miller and Nathan D.

Miller are not related.
Business experience of the Company’s directors (members) and managers (officers).

J. Benson Miller
Professional Experience
= Attorney, Miller, Reay & Associates, PLLC (formerly Reay Law, PLLC), 2008 -
Present. Mr. Miller's responsibilities include general attorney work for a practice
focusing on general business and real estate law and civil litigation.
= Due-diligence Associate, then Assistant Legal Counsel (once admitted to the bar),
Western America Holding, LLC, Assistant Legal Counsel, 2007 — 2008. Due-
diligence Associate, 2003 — 2007. Mr. Miller's responsibilities included locating and
conducting due diligence on raw land to analyze potential for acquisition and
development, and providing assistance to outside legal counsel regarding all legal
matters involving the company.
Educational Background ‘
= J.D. University of Utah S.J. Quinney College of Law, Order of the Coif Honors, 2007
= B.S. Business Management, Southern Utah University, Magna Cum Laude, 2003

- McCabe Cox
Professional Experience
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= Program Manager, Imperial Ventures, LLC, 2008 — Present. Imperial Ventures is an
investment group who invests in environmental control technologies, power
development, and waste management technologies. As a program manger Mr. Cox
is responsible for budgeting, research, financial analysis, procurement, and project
management. In addition, he assists in strategic planning, policy setting, and other
managerial activities.

» Project Manager, Synergy Development, 2007 — 2008. Synergy Development is a
real estate development company which specializes in rural community
developments for employee housing as well as recreational housing. As a project
manager Mr. Cox was responsible for all aspects of project planning including
scheduling, cost estimating, monitoring and controlling. In addition, he assisted in
project selection, research, permitting, procurement, and other activities.

=  Project Manager and Procurement Technician, Western America Hoidings, LLC,
2005 — 2007. Mr. Cox’s duties included the procurement of 2,000 acre feet of water
for a proposed real estate development, assistance with market research, business
development, permitting, and assembling marketing material.

Educational Background
= B.S. in Business Administration from Weber State University, 2006
= MBA from University of Phoenix, 2010

Nathan D. Miller

Professional Experience

» Attorney and Partner, Jensen, Duffin & Dibb, LLP, 2005 — Present. Mr. Miller's
- responsibilities include general attorney work for a practice focusing primarily on
business transactional and estate planning/probate work.

Educational Background
= J.D. University of Utah S.J. Quinney College of Law, 2005
= B.A. Economics, Utah State University, Magna Cum Laude, 2002

Blake Darling
Professional Experience
= Owner and President, Complete Communications, Inc., 2002 — Present. Mr.
Darling’s responsibilities are to sell telecommunications services to the company's
customers.
Educational Background
= B.S. Marketing, Utah State University, 2000

Note: After reviewing the information concerning the background of the Company’s officers,
directors and other key personnel, potential investors should consider whether or not these
persons have adequate background and experience to develop and operate this Company and
to make it successful. In this regard, the experienice and ability of management are often
considered the most significant factors in the success of a business.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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REMUNERATION OF MEMBERS AND MANAGERS

Each of the Company’s members and managers are self-employed in other businesses they
own. As a result, the Company’s members and managers do not rely upon remuneration from
the Company to cover their general living expenses. Accordingly, the members and manager
have received very little compensation in exchange for their services to the Company. The
following table sets forth remuneration paid to all members and managers (officers) over the

past year:

Name of Individual or Capacities in Which

Identity of Group Remlér:z:;e:gwas Aggregate Remuneration
Members” N/A $0
Benson Miller Manager $1,500
Nathan Milier Manager $1,500 '

As the Company’s profits increase it anticipates making additional payments to Benson Miller,
Nathan Miller, and Blake Darling for their services as members and managers. The Company
has not formulated any specific compensation plans for its members and managers but all such
payments will only be made for so long as the Company is profitable. -

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

* The members have received no remuneration for services performed as members. However, in April,
2011, the members took a collective distribution of $15,000 to assist the members in paying their taxes

for 2010 profits allocated to them by the Company.
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OWERNERSHIP

The following table sets forth all members (owners) of the Company:

Amount Owned Amount Owned
Before the After the Percent of Class
Offering Offering

Name and Address of

Title of Class Owner

Members and J. Benson Miller
;\eﬂ er - 311 S. State St., Ste. 380 30% - 30% 30%
anag Salt Lake City, UT 84111

McCabe Cox
Members and 1353 North Hwy. 89,
Managers Ste. 204 10% 10% 10%

Farmington UT 84025

Nathan D. Miller
Members and 311 S. State St., Ste. 380

0,
Managers Salt Lake City, UT 84111 30% 30% 30%
Blake Darling
Members and  ggy £ Vine Street, #3 30% 30% 30%

Managers Murray, UT 84107

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

The Company has issued numerous notes to its members and managers, as well as relatives of
its owners and managers. The following table sets forth the general terms of these

transactions:

Person/Entity Principal Iinterest Rate of
and/Relation fo the  Date Note Issued p Note (per Maturity Date
Amount of Note
Company annum)

McCabe Cox, 12/01/2009 $30,000 18% ~12/01/2012
Member
Markham Miller

Family Trust, }
Relatives of Benson 12/01/2008 $135,051 15% 12/01/2012

Miller

Benson Miller,

Member and o
Manager 11/01/2010 169,605 18% 11/01/2014

Caleb and Melinda

Miller, Relative of
Benson Miller 06/01/2009 $20,000 15% 06/01/2012

Nathan Miller,

M;\aﬂmber and . 04/01/2010 $6,500 18% 04/01/2013
anager

Blake Darling
Member 04/15/2011 $150,000 : 18% 04/15/2014

Diane Darling
Relative of Blake
Darling 12/01/2010 $51,000 13.5% 01/01/2014

Craig Cos
Relative of McCabe
Cox and Benson 03/01/2011 $51,000 13.5% 04/01/2014
Miller

The Company has made numerous loans for automobile purchases to customers of Amicus
Auto, LLC (“Amicus”). The Company’s member and co-manager, J. Benson Miller, had a 50%
ownership interest in Amicus at the time such loans were made. These loans were made under
terms and condition consistent with the terms and conditions with which the Company typically
makes its loans through other dealerships. The total current value of these currently represents
. only about 3% of the Company’s loans.

J. Benson Miller is the sole owner of 5M Holdings, LLC (“5M"). 5M is a minority (4%) owner in
Titanium Funds, LLC (“Titanium”) which operates in the same business as the Company. The
Company has an outstanding loan balance with Titanium in the amount of $430,000.00. Mr.
Miller has performed legal services for Titanium on an independent contractor basis but is not

21



and has never been an employee of Titanium. No other officers or directors have ever worked
for or managed a company in the same business as the Company.
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SECURITIES BEING OFFERED

General Description.

The securities being offered by the Company are debt securities in the form of unsecured
promissory Notes. Because the securities are debt instead of equity, investors will have no
ownership or rights to ownership in the Company. The Notes are not convertibie to equity
securities. The Notes do not have any preference as to interest payments, preference upon
liguidation, or any other special rights or preferences. However, pursuant to the Utah Limited
Liability Company Act, in the event of a dissolution and liquidation of the Company, the Notes
would have preference over liquidating distributions to the Company's members.

Note Terms.

The Notes are offered at various rates depending upon the amount invested and length of the

investment as set forth in the table below. Other material terms of the Notes include: (i) the -

Company reserves the right to prepay the Notes without penalty, in whole or in part, at any time;
(i) the holder of the Note must provide the Company with notice of default; (iii) the Notes are
unsecured; (iv) if the Company, at its sole discretion, honors a request for early withdrawal of
the Note investment, the holder will be charged an early withdrawal penalty equal to two percent
of the amount withdrawn; (v) if the holder does not provide the Company at least sixty (60) days’
notice of their intent to redeem the Note, the Note will automatically renew for the same term at
the then interest rate offered to holders with Notes of the same principal amount and term; (vi)
the Notes will be governed by the laws of the State of Utah and the holders consent to the
exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the courts located in Salt Lake County, State of Utah; and
(vii) the Company does not have a mandatory sinking fund and the terms of the Notes do not
provide for a sinking fund.

$0 - $50k $51k - $200k
12 months 12% 12.5%
24 months 12.5% 13%
36 months 13% 13.5%
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Paramount Auto Funding, LL.C
Balance Sheets

(unaudited)
March 31, December 31, December 31,
2011 2010 2609
Assets:
Current assets:
Cash Nd CaSH EGUIVAIBTIES .......vveoeveeveeeeeeereesseeeseae e sesseseeesssessssssssesessssss s eres s sessasss s esseessn $ 140,403 8 15,808 § 1,577
Accrued INTErest FECEIVADIE ............oiiiiiiririierieeieer ettt st eae b sbeae bt ne e sa s ssaaeen 11,072 11,072 2,565
LLOBNS TECEIVABIE, GUITCIIL ... vvevvveevecsetcseesrmereesseeeeeeseeessesas s rees e tesenesesseeesesesaostseessesssessesesesnsseacesmenssons 326,350 256,864 128,952
TOLA) CUITENE SSEES ... oveveveiseneete et etent et e e teae ettt se et ea s e sesaae bt saa bbb s mn s m e b naob b s s naebe st saane 477,825 283,744 133,094
Other long-term assets:
Loans receivable, net of allowance, less current portion ..........ocevveveeeereernninnns s reseesee! et 1,304,270 921,925 626,925
TOLAL ASSELS ...veurveveeererriirsresrrasarsereserrressseesnesenesssessscseseseansnaeseussosassasntsossress stsscssecsossessetaseressssnnsnns $_ 1,782,095 § 1205669 § 760,019
Liabilities and Members' Equity:
Current liabilities:
ACCIUEH INLETESL ... v evvecvreereveterireetraereer et eneseseesesisnrassseneseaenssnesnane e e e e h bbb st etnes $ 12,688 $ 12,688  § 8,352
NOLES PAYADIC, CUITENE POTHION 1uu.vervressivrsvserseeserensssensee estessssssesssessesesssssma st sem st ens b staessssepassenssssanen 173,669 137,097 -
TOLAl CUITENE HHADIHEIES . evcviveeeiireeticieit et st er e s s e e e naseses s aressasstsasssboresssnsnssnstsansansmssersossn 149,785 12,688 8,352
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable, 1SS CUITENE POTEION. ....c..oveueriireeirrineeiirecunenastarecessesrssssseessscssescssssseessnsosssasnsinsssssassssesesens 1,531,368 1,026,432 - 749,717
OHEE HBDIHES .vvvvveevs e ecesese e sessss et aes st e s st s 8 s RS an b 30,500 9,500 -
TOtA! JONEAETI HABIHEIES. ...vvvorvvoreiveceeeses e ese s evassssserassssssssseseaanresmsns sesssssssssssssssssss st 1,561,868 1,035,932 749,717
Tota! liabilities............... 1,748,225 1,185,717 758,069
IMEIMDBEIS  GQUILY ..cveviiriirricteceeesecn ettt e esataaesaracacesnsssmsesessasns st sesss et sstan s setssnasaasesieresensanssssssennes 33,870 19,952 1,950
Total liabilities and MEMDEIS' EQUILY ......cvcrvirecrrrrirrrireressss s saeesseb s risssresass s sneenns $ 1,782,095 § 1205669 § 760,019

See accomparnying notes to the finarcial statements.
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Paramount Auto Funding, LL.C
Statements of Operations and Members’ Equity

(unaudited)
Three Months
Ended Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, December 31,  December 31,
2011 2010 2009
Revenues:
Interest iNCOME oM JOANS....c....c.iieiie ittt sa bt s - 62,637 § 197,255  § 101,468
Other fees R 60 2,255 613
TOLAL TEVEIUES ... cviieeeeiietieaieecrireseerens e aeerns e e e et saontesas ab s e smes s s anesbanesae st Sebssrsestsrbestsaesmmnainseseencn 62,697 199,510 102,081
Expenses: »
IIEEFEST EXPIISE «.ovuvevecrrerieaeiteareneeeiise e raascstian e a s s a s bbb s bbb s s bbb e bbb e b bR b e et ae 45,308 149,077 92,927
General and AQMUNISITALIVE ......cooviieriireirreeesiescainseetisnsstiacessarsreasssssssssnessenssnsssessassssesesesessassasssrastans 3,645 6,494 5,514
Bad debt EXPENSE ..ottt e . 19,156 1,690
Total expenses... 48,953 174,727 100,131
NEL INCOMIC ...ovvcveseserets seeeaneesseetesssrses e e essessesesbeesen bbb e b oot eebesisba b b shas s mbaen e ase b s sbmt st s sbae b niae $ 13,744  § 24,783  § 1,950
Members’ equity, beginning Of PEFIOU........c.ovvviiiveicriininircrinii s s e 19,952 1,950 4,705
Members’ contributions - 174 — -
MEMBELS” GISHIDULIONS . o.v.vveoveeree s e eresseseesessassssessenssseseseesssssrasss e s s ssesesssress sasssseessesssassssssossassssasnes - (6,781) (4,705)
Members’ equity, end of period $ 33870  § 19952 3§ 1,950

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



Paramount Auto Funding, L1.C
Statements of Cash Flows
(unaudited)

Three Month

Ended Year Ended Year Ended
Mareh 31, December 31, December 31,
2011 2010 2009
Cash flows from operating activities:
INEL INCOIMIC 1.vovevsv v cvesemseaesseesssesearsesetese e s tesessssasseassasnsseassasesecssasaseesarsmssessesssoans e eeate $ 13,744 & 24,783 § 1,950
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in
operating activities:
Alowance FOr L0AN L0SSES .....ec.ciiircriiiiiiecitieieree s ereiresssess et eveere st sesssrssessesastessasesaesossssseaens - 15,010 1,690
Net changes in assets and liabilities: _
Accrued interest receivable.........co.cvviniiiiic e e - (8,507) (2,565)
OHRET HADIIEIES 1ovvvvvevr s eeneeseseresssensecessseses s s st sasces s s sesee 21,000 13,836 8,352
Net cash used in OPEratifig BCHVILIES.......oveiieriviereriiieeeiieciineresaene s senesseies s s rsbssssnssesesesensas 34,744 45,122 9,427
Cash flows from investing activities: )
Disbursements 01 NOLES TECEIVADIE ........ovrverecireeiereiene et sees e ese raesenes (562,843) (702,548) (588,854)
PAYMENtSs 0N NOLES TECETVABIE .....o..erneveeseriesieseerevsssesesesseonseseseceresenesssanosssssesssestsossssisssssssssss 111,186 264,626 177,835
Net cash (used in) INVEStNG ACHVILIES ....c.ovveetvrrieritiieierere ettt sensersesassrsesesesesesssesaseos (451,657) (437,922) (411,019)
Cash flows from financing activities:
MEMDETS’ CONTFIDUTIONS 1.euvvrveveeesieiereresieneeeeeserereeriessessestsesersaessssssassrssssssesassrssansaressssssseresenns 174 - -
MEmDBErs” dISETIDULIONS ........oveoereeeie ittt ae e eras s s s ba s st re e se s saetebeseaninenseas - (6,781) (4,705)
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable .........ccovvvvircinicieneee e csvnr et 541,508 456,271 600,330
Principal paYMENtS 011 NOLES PAYADIE .........evvoneeererieneereerecaereseseenns oo sessmsssosessmssrnsssrsseessesens - (42,459) (211,068)
Net cash provided by fiNANCING ACHVILIES ........cocccrrerrerrrrriessieeesrese s e s rnetssssserarsnsseas 541,682 407,031 384,557
Net increase in cash and cash eQUIVAIENTS .......cooiveuiiirceciercec et e 124,595 14,231 (17,035)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning 0f Period ..........covvevervivenriiness e 15,808 1,577 18,612
$ 140403 § 15,808 § 1,577

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Paramount Auto Funding, LLC
Notes to Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

1. NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

Nature of Organization The financial statements presented are those of Paramount Auto Funding, LLC
(“the Company”). The company was organized with the purpose of issuing long-term loans to customers
backed by collateral of automobiles. The Company was organized as a limited liability company under the
laws of the state of Utah and was formed in November, 2007. The Company has its principal offices
located in Salt Lake City, Utah. '

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting Method The financial statements are prepared using the accrual method of accounting. The
Company has elected a March 31, 2011 year-end.

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
results could differ from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents The Company considers cash and investments with an original maturity of
three months of less to be the equivalent of cash. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash
deposited with federally insured banks.

Allowance for loan loss reserve The allowance for loan loss reserve is established to known inherent losses
primarily from outstanding loans. Allowances or reserves for the loan losses are based on specific loan
basis and considering the credit quality, collateral, financial strength of the borrower, and current economic
conditions. Losses are charged directly to the allowance for loan loss reserve when all efforts to collect on
the account is exhausted. The Company provisions for loan losses are in accordance to the management’s
judgment and are sufficient to maintain the balance at an adequate level. '

Income taxes The Company is a limited liability company and therefore, does not incur income taxes. The
income of the Company is taxed at the member level on their prorate share of income and expenses.
Therefore, no accrual for income taxes has been recorded in the financial statements.

Concentrations of Credit Risk The Company provides automobile loans to a diversified group of
customers. The Company generally provides credit based on the evaluation of each customer’s financial
condition. The Company does not believe that it is subject to any unusual risks beyond the normal risks
attendant to operating its business.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments Financial instruments consist primarily of cash equivalents, finance
notes receivable, accounts payable, and accrued and other liabilities. The carrying amounts of these
instruments approximate fair value due either to length of maturity or existence of interest rates that
approximate market rates.

3. LOANS RECEIVABLE

The Company offers vehicle loans from the issuance of finance contracts in connection with the sale of
used vehicles. Borrowers are required to make weekly, semimonthly or monthly payments at the rate of
19.99% annually. Loans are generally for 60 month periods and are secured by the vehicles.
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Paramount Auto Funding, LL.C
Notes to Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

The Company has a commercial loan to a local used car dealership in the amount of $450,000 as of March
31, 2011. This is loaned to the used car dealership based on a revolving credit line and requires a monthly
payment on the loan at the rate of 19.99% annually.

'The Company has a short-term loan secured by a vehicle with additional real estate collateral in the amount
of $10,000 as of March 31, 2011. This loan is at the rate of 19.99% annually. The Company has recorded
accrued interest receivable on loans in the amount of $11,411 as of March 31, 2011.

Loans receivable consisted of the following:

Vehicle 10a0S.iiiiiiniieriniiennes

Commercial loan

Short-term note receivable
Total loans receivable
Less allowance for credit losses
Total loans receivable, net of allowance

Less loans receivable, current portion, net of allowance
Loans receivable, long-term portion, net of allowance

5. NOTES PAYABLE

................................................

..........................................

Notes payable consisted of the following:

Notes payable to various individuals, interest
From 12% to 15% per annum, principal
Due in 2011, unsecured

Notes payable to various individuals, interest
From 12% to 15% per annum, principal
Due in 2012, unsecured

Notes payable to various individuals, interest
From 12% to 15% per annum, principal
Due in 2013, unsecured

Less Notes payable to various individuals, interest

From 12% to 15% per annum, principal
Due in 2014, unsecured

Total notes payable
Less: current portion notes payable

Long-term portion of notes payable

.....................................

March 31, December 31, December 31,
2011 2010 2009
1,187,320 $ 735,488 § 642,568

450,000 450,000 105,000

10,000 10,000 10,000
1,647,320 1,195,489 757,568
(16,700) (16,700) (1,690)
1,630,620 1,178,789 755,878
(326,350) (256,864) (128,953)

$ 1,304,270 $ 921,925 § 626,925

March 31, December 31, December 31,

2011 2010 . 2009

3 173,669 $ 137,097 $ 244,996
465,624 367,624 504,721
684,078 658,808 -
381,666 - -
1,705,037 1,163,529 749,717
(173,669) - -

$ 1,531,368 § 1,163,529 $ 749,717
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Paramount Auto Funding, LL.C
Notes to Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Maturities of notes payable are as follows:

Years Ending March 31,2011

2011 $ 173,669
2012 , 465,624
2013 684,078
2014 : : 381,666

' $ 1,705,037

6. MEMBERS’ EQUITY

The Company was formed as a Limited Liability Company and has one class of ownership.
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APPENDIX B
SAMPLE NOTE
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PROMISSORY NOTE

- THE PROMISSORY NOTE REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “1933 ACT). THIS NOTE MAY NOT BE
~ OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED TO ANY PERSON
AT ANY TIME IN THE ABSENCE OF WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE MAKER AND AN EFFECTIVE
REGISTRATION STATEMENT COVERING THIS NOTE UNDER THE 1933 ACT OR AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL SATISFACTORY TO THE MAKER TO THE EFFECT THAT SUCH REGISTRATION IS
NOT REQUIRED. THIS NOTE IS ONLY TRANSFERABLE ON THE BOOKS AND RECORDS OF

MAKER.

Note No: NOTE NO.

Holder HOLDER'S NAME
Principal Amount: $PRINCIPAL

Rate #%

Issue Date: ISSUE DATE

Commencement Date: COMMENCEMENT DATE

Paramount Auto Funding, LLC, a Utah limited liability company, with its offices at 311 S. State, Ste. 380,
Sait Lake City, UT 84111, (the “Maker”), for value received, promises to pay to the Holder the Principal Amount.
This Note will bear interest at the Rate, per annum, simple interest. The entire Principal Amount, plus all accrued
but unpaid interest, shall be due and payable to the Holder number of months (#) months from the Commencement
Date (the “Marurity Date). Maker may at any time or from time to time make a voluntary prepayment, whether in
full or in part, of this Note, without premium or penalty. This Note is offered for sale by the Maker pursuant to that
certain Confidential Private Placement Memorandum (the “Memorandun™) dated November 1, 2010.

1. INTEREST
The “Annual Interest” amount earned under this Note is calculated by multiplying the Rate by the

outstanding Principal Amount. The Maker shall pay 1/12" of the Annual Interest each- month, on or before the 15 th
day of the month. Such payments shall be for interest accrued during the previous calendar month.

2. EVENTS OF DEFAULT

A default shall be defined as one or more of the following events (“Events of Default”) occurring and
continuing:

(a) The Maker shall fail to pay any interest payment on this Note when due for a perlod of thirty (30)
days aftel notice of such default has been sent by the Holder to the Maker.

(b) The Maker shall dissolve or terminate the existence of the Maker.
(c) The Maker shall file a petition in bankruptcy, make an assignment for the benefit of its creditors,
or consent to or acquiesce in the appointment of a receiver for all or substantially all of its property, or a petition for

the appointment of a receiver shall be filed against the Maker and remain unstayed for at least ninety (90) days.

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the Holder of this Note may, by written notice to the Maker,
declare the unpaid principal amount and all accrued interest of the Note due and payable.

3. SECURITY FOR PAYMENT OF THE NOTE

This Note is unsecured (not secured by any collateral).
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4, COMMENCEMENT DATE OF THE NOTE

Interest applicable to this Note shall begin accruing on the Commencement Date. This means that there
will be a delay from the Issue Date to the date this Note begins accruing interest.

5, PENALTY FOR EARLY WITHDRAWAL

Holder will be subject to a penalty for withdrawal of his, her or its funds prior to the Maturity Date. If
Holder desires to withdraw funds prior to the Maturity Date, Holder must give written notice to the Company. If the
Company, in its sole discretion, agrees to grant an early withdrawal, the Company has sixty (60) days from the date
of receipt of written request for eatly redemption, to make payment to Holder. Holder shall cease to earn interest on
his, her or its investment on the date of the Maker’s receipt of the written request for early withdrawal, if Maker
approves such request. Maker is not obligated to honor any request for early withdrawal/termination. In the event
Maker does grant a request for early withdrawal, a penalty will be charged in the amount of 2% of the amount of the

withdrawal request.
6. AUTOMATIC RENEWAL

On the Maturity Date, this Note will antomatically renew for the same term as the term hereof and at an
interest rate that the Maker is offering at that time to other note holders with similar principal amounts for notes of
the same term, unless the Maker has received from Holder written notification at least 60 (sixty) days prior to the
Maturity Date of Holder’s intention to redeem the Note.

7, STATUS OF HOLDER

The Maker may treat the Holder of this Note as the absolute owner of this Note for the purpose of making
payments of principal or interest and for all other purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary,
unless the Maker so consents in writing,

8. HOLDER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

(a) In order to induce the Maker to issue this Note, the Holder hereby represents and warrants to the
Maker follows:

D The Holder, or his, her or its representative(s), has received and read the Memorandum
and understands the information contained therein. The Holder has relied only on the information about the Maker
contained in the Memorandum and his, her or its own independent investigation in making his, her or its purchase of
this Note. 4

(ii) Holder is familiar with the terms and conditions of this Note and is aware that his, her or
its investment involves a degree of risk and Holder has read and understands the section in the Memorandum titled
“Risk Factors.”

(iii) Holder acknowledges and is aware that there is no assurance as to the future performance
of the Maker.

(iv) Holder, if an individual (A) has reached the age of majority in the state in which he
resides, and (B) is a bona fide resident and domiciliary (not a temporary or transient resident) of the State of Utah
and has no present intention of becoming a resident of any other state or jurisdiction. The Holder, if a partnership,
corporation, limited liability company, trust or other entity, was organized or incorporated under the laws of the
State of Utah.

(v) Holder has the financial ability to bear the economic risk of an investment in this Note,
has adequate means of providing for his, her or its current needs and personal contingencies, has no need for
liquidity in this Note and could afford a complete loss of his, her or its investment in this Note.
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(vi) Holder has been given the opportunity to review the merits of an investment in this Note
with tax and legal counsel or with an investment advisor to the extent the Holder deemed advisable.

(vii) - Holder’s overall commitment to invest in this Note, which is not readily marketable, is
not disproportionate to his, her or its net worth and his, her or its investment in this Note will not cause such overall
commitment to become excessive.

(viii)  Holder has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that he, she
or it is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in this Note, or is represented by an individual
with such knowledge and experience.

(ix) Holder has been given a full opportunity to ask questions of and to receive, (A) answers
from the Maker concerning the terms and conditions of this Note and the business of the Maker, and (B) such other
information as he, she or it desired in order to evaluate an investment in this offering, and all such questions have
been answered to the full satisfaction of the Holder. No oral or written representations have been made or oral or
written information furnished to the Holder or the Holder’s advisors in connection with this Note purchase that were
in any way inconsistent with this Note and the Memorandum.

(x) If Holder is a corporation, limited liability company, partnership, trust or other entity, it is
authorized and qualified to make this loan to the Maker and the person signing this Agreement on behalf of such
entity has been duly authorized by such entity to do so.

(xi) The purchase of this Note by the Holder has been duly authorized, and the execution,
delivery and performance of this Note does not conflict with the Holder’s partnership agreement, certificate of
incorporation, by-laws, articles of organization operating agreement or any agreement to which the Holder is a party
and this Note is a valid and binding agreement enforceable against the Holder in accordance with its terms.

(xii)  The Holder hereby represents that he, she or it is investing only his, her or its own capital
and is purchasing the Note as principal or as trustee, solely for the account of the Holder, for investmént purposes
only and not with a view to, or for, subdivision, resale, distribution, or fractionalization thereof, in whole or in part,
or for the account, in whole or in part, of theirs, and, except as disclosed herein, no other person has a direct or
indirect beneficial interest in this Note. The Holder will hold this Note as an investment and has no reason to
anticipate any change in CIrcumstances or other particular occasion or event, which would cause the Holder to
attempt to sell this Note.

9. SECURITIES ACT RESTRICTIONS

- This Note has not been registered for sale under the 1933 Act. This Note may not be sold, offered for sale,
pledged, assigned or otherwise disposed of, unless expressly consented to in writing by Maker.

10. MISCELLANEOUS.

(a) Successors and Assigns. The Holder may not assign, transfer or sell this Note to any party
without the express written consent of the Maker. This Note shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of
the parties, their successors and, subject to the above limitation, their assigns, and shall not be enforceable by any
third party.

(b) Entire Agreement. This Note contains all oral and written agreements, representations and
arrangements between the parties with respect to its subject matter, and no representations or warranties are made or
implied, except as specifically set forth herein. No modification, waiver or amendment of any of the provisions of
this Note shall be effective unless in writing and signed by both parties to this Note,

(c) Notices. All notices in connection with this Note shall be in writing and personally delivered or
delivered via overnight mail, with written receipt therefore, or sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the
Maker at the address set forth above. Such notice shall be effective upon personal or overnight delivery or five (5)
days after mailing by certified mail.

v.110110

45



(d) Section Headings. The headings of the various sections of this Note have been inserted as a
matter of convenience for reference only and shall be of no legal effect.

(e) Severability. If any provision or portion of this Note or the application thereof to any person or
party or circumstances shall be invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, such event shall not affect, impair, or
render invalid or unenforceable the remainder of this Note.

® Applicable Law. This Note shall be deemed to have been made in the State of Utah, and any and
all performance hereunder, or breach thereof, shall be interpreted and construed pursuant to the laws of the State of
Utah without regard to conflict of laws rules applied in the State of Utah. The parties hereto, hereby consent to
personal jurisdiction and venue exclusively in Salt Lake County, State of Utah, with respect to any action or
proceeding brought with respect to this Note.

MAKER: HOLDER:

PARAMOUNT AUTO FUNDING, LLC

By: Signing Manager's Name o Print Name:

Its Manager Title:

Date: : Date:
v.110110
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Not Applicable.

EXHIBIT NO. 1
UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT
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EXHIBIT NO. 2

OPERATING AGREEMENT
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LLC OPERATING AGREEMENT

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OPERATING AGREEMENT
OF
PARAMOUNT AUTO FUNDING, LLC

Dated as of January 1, 2011. |
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Paramount Auto Funding, LLC, a Utah L.L.C.

OPERATING AGREEMENT

This Operating Agreement (this “Agreement™) is made and entered into and effective as
of this 1st day of January, 2011, by and among Blake Darling, J. Benson Miller, McCabe
Cox, and Nathan Miller (hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Members™).

RECITALS

The Members have formed a limited liability company named Paramount Auto Funding,
LLC, a Utah L.L.C. under the laws of the State of Utah (hereinafter referred to as the
GCLLC’,)'

The articles of organization were filed on November 20, 2007, with the Division of
- Corporations of the State of Utah (bereinafter referred to as the “Articles of
Organization”).

In consideration of the covenants and the promises made herein, the parties hereby agree
as follows:

SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS
1.1 ‘.‘Agreement” means this Limited Liability Company Operating Agreement, as

amended.

1.2 “Articles of Organization” means the articles of organization which were filed on
November 20, 2007, with the Division of Corporations of the State of Utah for the
purpose of forming this LL.C.

1.3 “Code” means the Internél Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

14  “Capital Account” Means the amount of a Member’s Capital Contribution, as
adjusted, including but not limited to increases due to profits or additional

contributions and decreases due to losses and distributions.

1.5  “Capital Contribution” means any contribution of value, including but not limited

to cash, property, assets, etc., by a Member to the capital of the LLC.
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1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

2.1

2.2

2.3

“Financial Interest” means a Member’s right to share in the profits, losses,
incomes, expenses, or other monetary items and to receive distributions and

allocations from the LLC.

“LLC” means Paramount Auto Funding, LLC, a Utah L.L.C. under fhe laws of
the State of Utah.

“LLC Interest” or “Interest” means an ownership interest in the LLC, which
includes the Financial Interest, the right to vote, the right to participate in
management, and the right to obtain information concerning the LLC and any
other rights granted to a Member under the Articles of Organization or this

Agreement.

“Manager” or “Managers” means the person(s) elected, appointed, or otherwise

designated in accordance with this agreement to manage and operate the LLC.
“Member” means any person or entity who owns any interest in this LLC.

“Property” means any and all assets, in whole or in party, of the LLC, both

tangible and intangible.
“Statute” means the Utah Revised Limited Liability Company Act, as amended.

SECTION 2: FORMATION

Formation of the LLC. The Members have formed the LLC pursuant to the
laws of the State of Utah by filing the Articles of Organization with the Division

of Corporations.

Name. The name of the LLC is “Paramount Auto Funding, LLC.” The Members
shall operate the business of the LLC under such name or use such other names as

the Members deem necessary provided that such names do not violate the statute.

Principal Office. The LLC’s principal place of business will be located at 311 S.
State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT 84111, or any other location mutually
agreed upon by the Members. If the principal office is located outside of the state
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2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.1

32

of organization, and the LLC has one or more business offices in the state of
organization, the Members shall fix and designate a principal business office in
the state of organization. Branch or subordinate offices may be established at any

time and at any place as the Members may determine.

Term. The LLC shall exist for a period of 99 years from the date of the filing of
its Articles of Organization unless sooner terminated or dissolved in accordance

with its Articles of Organization or this Agreement.

Business Purpose. The purpose of the LL.C is to engage in ant lawful activities
for which a LLC may be organized under the Statute.

Registered Agent. The LLC’S registered agent will be Jarom Benson Miller or

any other person or entity with an office in the state of organization as

determined by the Members.

Registered Office. The LLC’s registered office will be the office of the
registered agent located at 311 S. State Street, Ste. 380, Salt Lake City, UT
84111, or any other location within the state of organization as determined by the

Members.

SECTION 3: MEMBERSHIP

Initial Members. The initial Members of the LLC are those persons set forth in
this Agreement.

Additional Members. Additional persons or entities may be admitted to the
LLC as Members, and the LL.C Interests may be issued to those additional
Members, upon the unanimous consent of the current Members and on such
terms and conditions as determined by the Members and in accordance with the
Articles of Organization and this Agreement. All new Members must sign a

copy of this Agreement and agree to be bound by the terms of this Agreement.
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3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

Liability to Third Parties. No Member shall be liable for the debts, obligations
or liabilities of the LLC to a third party unless the Member agrees in writing to
be liable.

Authority. No Member has the authority or power to act for or on behalf of, to
bind, or to incur any liability on behalf of the LLC except as provided in this

Agreement.

Withdrawal. No Member has the right to withdraw from the LLC aé a Member
except as provided in this Agreement. However, a Member has the power to
withdraw, but such withdrawal shall be deemed a breach of this Agreement. Ifa
Member does exercise such power of withdrawal in breach of this agreement, the
Member shall be liable to the LLC and the other Members for all monetary
damages as a result of the breach, including but not limited to direct, indirect,

incidental, and consequential damages. The LLC and the other Members shall

not have the right to prevent the withdrawing Member from withdrawing through

the use of an injunction or otherwise.

SECTION 4: CAPITAL ACCOUNTS

- Initial Contributions, The initial Members have contribute to the LLC the

initial Capital Contributions set forth on the attached Schedule of Members and
have received the LLC Interest set forth on the attached Schedule of Members.

Additional Contributions. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement,

no Member shall be required to make any additional Capital Contributions.

Failure to Contribute. If a Member fails to timely provide a required Capital
Contribution, the LLC may take such action as it deems necessary and
appropriate including but not limited to instituting a court proceeding to obtain
payment, canceling the Member’s LLC Interest, or exercising any other right or

remedy available at law or equity.
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4.5

4.6

4.7

Capital Accounts. A Capital Account (hereinafter referred to as “Capital

Account”) shall be established and maintained for each Member. Each
Member’s Capital Account will be accounted for separately and will be
maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting principéls.
However, a Member who has more than one LLC Interest shall have only Capital
Account that reflects all of that Member’s LLC Interests. If a Member validly
transfers his or her LLC Interest, the Capital Account of the transferring Member

shall carry over to the transferee Member in accordance with the Code.

Adjustments to Capital Accounts. Each Member’s Capital Account shall be

adjusted as follows:

a. Increases. Each Member’s Capital Account shall be increased by:

(1)  Capital contributions of cash and/or property at its agreed upon fair

market value;

(2) All items of LLC income and gain (including income and gain exempt

- from tax).
b. Decreases. Each Member’s Capital Account shall be decreased by:

(1)  Distributions of cash and/or property at its agfeed upon fair market

value;

(2) All items of LLC deduction and loss (including deductions and loss

exempt from tax).

Advances by Members. Member may, at any time, adVance-moneys to the
LLC. An advance is a loan from the Member to the LLC and shall bear interest
at the interest rate determined by the Members. An advance is not a Capital

Contribution.

Preemptive Rights. Each Member of the LLC shall be entitled to full

preemptive or preferential rights, as such rights are defined by law, to subscribe
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4.8

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

for or purchase his or her proportionai part of any additional or future LLC
Interests which may be issued by the LLC.

Return of Capital. No Member shall have the right to withdraw or obtain a
return of his or her capital contribution except as provided in this Agreement.
The return of a Member’s capital contribution may not be withdrawn in the form

of property other than cash except as provided in this Agreement.

SECTION 5: ALLOCATION OF PROFITS AND LOSSES AND
DISTRIBUTIONS

Determination of Profits and Losses. Profits and losses shall mean net income
and net loss as determined by the books and records of the LLC which shall be
kept in accordance with generally accepted accounting principals and with the
Code.

Allocations. Except as provided in the Code, all items of income, revenues,
deductions, gain, and loss shall be allocated pro-rata in accordance with a

Member’s LLC Interest.

Qualified Income Offset.  Notwithstanding the A”above, if ra Member
unexpectedly receives any adjustments, allocations, or di_stfibutions described in
Treasury Regulations Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(ii)(d)(4), (5) or (6) or any
amendment thereto, or receives an allocation of loss which produces a negative
capital account for any Member while any other Member has a positive capital
account, then items of LLC income shall be specifically allocated to such
Member such that the deficit Capital Account is eliminated. This paragraph is
intended to constitute a “qualified income offset” within the meaning of Treasury

Regulation Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(i1)(d).

Minimum Gain Chargeback. Notwithstanding the above, if there is a net
decrease in the LLC “minimum gain” during a taxable year, each Member shall
be specially allocated, before any other allocation, items of income and gain for

such taxable year (and, if necessary, subsequent year) in proportion to each
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5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

Member’s share of the net decrease in the LLC “minimum gain” as determined in
accordance with Treasury Regulation Section 1.704-2(g)(2). This paragraph is
intended to comply with the “minimum gain chargeback” provisions of the

Treasury Regulation Section 1.704-2(f).

Section 704(c) Allocation. Notwithstanding the above, to the extent that Code
Section 704(c) is applicable to any item of income, gain, loss, and deduction with
respect to any property (other than cash) that has been contributed by a Member
and which is required to be allbcated to such Member for income tax purposes,
the item shall be allocated to such Member in accordance with Code Section

704(c).

Distributions. Distributions of LLC assets and property shall be made at such
times and in such amounts as the Members determine subject to any restrictions
in this Agreement. Distributions shall be made among the Members in

proportion to the Member’s LLC Interests.

SECTION 6: MANAGEMENT

Place of Meeting. Meetings of Members shall be held at any place within the
United States designated by the Members and stated in the notice of the meeting.
If no place is so specified, Members’ meetings shall be held at the LLC’s

principal office.

Annual Meeting. An annual meeting of Member may be held on the date and
time determined by the Members. At the annual meeting, any proper business

may be transacted.

Special Meetings. A special meeting of the Members may be called at any time
by one or more Members holding LLC Interests which, in the aggregate,
constitute not less than ten percent (10%) of the LLC Interests. A request for a
special meeting of the Members shall be in writing, specifying the time and place
of the meeting and the general nature of the business proposed to be transacted.

The notice shall be delivered in accordance with paragraphs 6.4 and 6.5 below.
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6.4

6.5

6.6

Notice of Members’ Meetings. All notices of meetings of thevMembers shall be
sent or otherwise given in accordance with paragraph 6.5 below and not less than
ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting being
noticed. The notice shall specify the place, date, and hour of the meeting and (i)
in the case of a special meetlng, the general nature of the business to be
transacted, or (i) in the case of the annual meeting, those matters which are
intended to be presented for action by the Members. If a proposal contains (i) a
contract or transaction in which a Member ha a direct or indirect Financial
Interest, (ii) an amendment of the Articles of Organization, (iii) a reorganization
of the LLC, or (iv) a voluntary dissolution of the LLC, the notice shall state the

general nature of such proposal.

Manner of Giving Notice; Affidavit of Notice. Notice of any meeting of
Members shall be given either personally, by first class mail, facsimile,
telegraphic or other written communication, charges prepaid, addressed to each
Member at the address of each Member appearmg on the books of the LLC or
more recently given by the Member to the LLC for the purpose of notice. Notice
shall be deemed to have been given at the time when delivered personally,
deposited in the mail, or sent by facsimile, or telegram, or other means of written
communication. If any notice addressed to a Member at the address of such
Member appearing on the books of the LLC is returned to the LLC by the United
States Postal Service marked to indicate that the United Stétes Postal service is
unable to deliver the notice to the Member at such address, all future notices or
reports shall be deemed to have been duly given without further mailing if the
same shall be available to the Member upon written demand of the Member at the
principal office of the LLC for a period of one (1) year from the date of the giving
of such notice. An affidavit of the mailing or other means of giving any notice of
any Members’ meeting shall be executed by the Member giving such notice, and

shall be filed and maintained in the books and records of the LLC.

Conduct of Meetings. All meetings of the Members shall be presided over by
the chairman of the meeting who shall be designated by a majority of the
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6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

Members at the meeting. The chairman of the meeting shall determine the order

of business and the procedures to be followed at the meeting.

Quorum. The presence, in person or by proxy, of the holder(s) of an aggregate of

fifty-one (51%) or more of the LLC Interest shall constitute a quorum at all

‘meetings of the Members for the transaction of business.

Voting. Each Member shall have a number of votes equal to the percentage LLC
Interest held by such Member. However, if a Member is not entitled to vote on a
specific matter, then such Member s number of votes and LLC Interest shall not
be considered for purposes of deterrmmng whether a quorum is present, or
whether approval by vote of the Members has been obtained, with respect to such
specific matter. An aggregate of fifty-one percent (51%) or more of the LLC
Interests shall be required to approve any action, unless a greater or lesser vote is

required pursﬁant to this Agreement or by Statute.

Adjourned Meeting and Notice Thereof. Any Members’ meeting, annual or
special, whether or not a quorum is present, may be adjourned from time to time
by the vote of a majority of the LL.C Interests represented at such meeting, either
in person or by proxy, but in the absence of a quorum, no other business may be
transacted at such meeting. Whep any meeting of the M?n"l.bers, either annual or
special, is adjourned to another time and place, notice neéd not be given of the
adjourned meeting if the time and place thereof are announced at the meeting at
which the adjournment is taken, unless a new record date for the adjourned
meeting is fixed, or unless the adjournment is for more than five ) days from the
date set for the original meeting, in which case the Member shall set a new record
date. Notice of any such adjourried meeting, if required, shall be given to each
Member entitled to vote at the adjourned meeting in accordance with paragraphs
6.4 and 6.5 above. At any adjourned meeting, the LLC may transact any business

which might have been transacted at the original meeting.

Waiver of Notice or Consent by Absent Members. The transactions of any

meeting of Members, either annual or special, however called and noticed, and
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6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

whenever held, shall be as valid as if it had occurred at a meeting duly held after
regular call and notice, if a quofum be present either in person or by proxy, and if,
either before or after the meeting, each person entitled to vote but not present in
person or by proxy, signs a written waiver of notice, a consent to the holding of
the meeting, or any approval of the minutes thereof. The waiver of notice or
consent shall state either the business to be transacted or the purpose of any
annual or special meeting of the Members. All such waivers, consents and
approvals shall be filed with the LLC’s books and records. Attendance of a
person at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, unless

such person objects at the beginning of the meeting.

Shareholder Action by Written Consent Without a Meeting. Any action
which may be taken at any annual or special meeting of Members may be taken
without a meeting and without prior notice, if consent in writing, setting forth the
action so taken, are signed by Members holding LLC Interests representing the
aggregate number of votes equal to or greater than the minimuni number of votes
that would be necessary to authorize or take such action at a meeting at which all
LLC Interests entitled to vote thereon were present and voted. All such consents

shall be filed with the LLC’s books and records.

Proxies. Every Member entitled to vote shall have the right to do so either in
person or by one or more agents authorized by a written proxy signed by the
Member and filed with the LLC. A proxy shall be revocable unless the proxy

specifically states that it is irrevocable.

Voting Trusts. If any Member files a voting trust agreement with the LLC, the

LLC shall take notice of its terms and trustee limitations.

Managers. The LLC shall be managed by two Managers, until changed by an
amendment to this Agreement, who shall be responsible for the management of
the LLC’s business and affairs. The current Managers of the Company shall be J.
Benson Miller and Nathan Miller.

10
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6.15

6.16

6.17

6.18

6.19

Election and Term of Office of Managers. Managers shall be elected at the
annual meeting of the Members and will hold office uhtil the next annual
Member’s meeting. In voting for Managers, each Member shall have a number of
votes as determined in paragraph 6.8 above times the number of Manager
positions. The candidate for each Manager position who receives the most votes

shall be the elected Manager for that position.

Vacancies. A Manager vacancy shall be deemed to exist 1f @) a Manager dies,
resigns, or is removed by the Members; (ii) the other Maﬁagere; if any, declare a
Manager Vacancy; (iii) the authorized number of Managers is increases; or @iv) if
at a Members’ meeting the Members fail to elect the full authorized number of
Managers. However, no reduction of the authorized number of Managers shall
have the effect of removing any Manageriprior to the expiration of his or her term
of office. Vacancies are to be filled by election at a special meeting of the

Members in accordance with Section 6 of this Agreement.

Resignation. Any Manager may resign effective upon the delivery of written

notice to any Member, unless the notice specifies a later effective date.

General Manager. If the Members elect more than one Manager, the Members
shall designate one of the Managers as the General Manager. The General
Manager shall preside at all meetings of the Members. The General Manager
shall have the general powers and duties of management typically vested in the
office of the president of a corporation, and such other powers and duties as may

be prescribed by the Members.

Powers. The Manager(s) have, subject to the control of the Members, general
supervision, direction, and control of the business of the LLC. In addition,
subject to the provisions of the state of organization’s law, any limitations in the
Articles of Organization and this Agreement relating to actions requiring approval
by the Members, the Managers may make all decisions and fake all actions on
behalf of the LLC not otherwise provided for in this Agreemenﬁ including but not

limited to the following:

11
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Select and remove all ofﬁcefs, agénts and employéés of the LLC; prescribe
any powers and duties for the Officers that are consistent with the law, with
the Articles of Organization, and with this Agreement; fix the Officers’

compensation; and require from the Officers security for faithful service;

Change the principal business office from one location to ahother; qualify
the LLC to do business in any State, territory, dependency, or country;
conduct business within or outside the United States; and designate any
place within the United States for the holding of any Members’ or

Managers’ meetings;

Borrow money and incur indebtedness on behalf of the LLC, and cause to be
- executed and delivered for the LLC’s purposes, in the LLC name,
promissory notes, bonds, debentures, deeds of trust, mortgages, pledges,

hypothecations, and other evidences of debt and securities; -

Call a meeting, annual or special, of the Members at any time upon

notification as set forth in paragraphs 6.4 and 6.5 abbvé;_

Enter into, make and perform contracts and agreement which bind the LLC
that are necessary and appropriate in the ordinary.course of business of the

LLGC;

Open and maintain bank and investment accounts and designate authorized
persons to sign checks or drafts or give instructions concerning those

accounts,

Maintain the assets of the LLC;

Collect sums due and owing to the LLC;

Pay the debts and obligations of the LLC; and

Acquire, use and dispose of assets during the ordinary course of business.

12
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6.20

6.21

Limitation on Powers. Except by the unanimous written agreement of the

Members, neither a Manager nor any Officer of the LLC shall have the authority

to:

h.

Enter into any agreement, contract, or commitment on behalf of the LLC
which would obligate any Member to find additional capital, to guarantee a
loan or to increase a Member’s perSonal liability either to the LLC or to a

third party;

Materially alter the business of the LL.C, deviate from any approved business
plan of the LLC as set forth in this Agreement, or perform any action which

would make it impossible to carry on the business of the LLC,
Perform any action that is contrary to this Agreement;

Place title to any LLC asset or property in the name of a nominee or sell,

lease, pledge, hypothecate, or grant a security interest in any LLC asset or

property, except in the ordinary course of business;
Commingle LLC funds with the funds of any other person or entity;

Confess a judgment against the LLC;

Admit any person as a Member, except as otherwise provided in this

Agreement; or

Attempt to dissolve the LLC.

Place of Meeting. Regular meetings of the Mangers may be held without notice,

at any time and at any place within the Untied States that is designated by the

Managers. In the absence of the designation of a place, regular meetings shall be

held at the principal office of the LLC. Special meetings of the Managers shall be

held at any place that has been designated in the notice of the meeting or, if not

stated in the notice, at the principal office of the LLC. Any meeting, regular or
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6.22

6.23

6.24

6.25

6.26

special, may be held by conference telephone or similar communications
equipment, so long as all Managers participating in such meeting can hear one
another, and all such Managers shall be deemed to be present in person at such

meeting.

Annual Meeting. Immediately following each annual meeting of the Members,
the Managers shall hold a regular meeting for purposes of organization, the
election of Officers, if any, and the transaction of other business. Notice of such

meeting shall not be required.

Other Regular Meetings. Other regular meetings of the Managers may be held
without call at such time as determined by the Managers. Such regular meetings

may be held without notice.

Special Meeting. Special meetings of the Managers for any purposes or purposes

may be called at any time by the General Manager or a majority of the Managers.

Notice of the time and place of special meeting shall be delivered personally or by

telephone to each Manager or sent by first class mail or telegram, charges prepaid,
addreséed to each Manager at his or her address as it is shown upon the records of
the LLC at least four (4) workmg days prior to the tlme of the holdmg of the
meeting. The notice need not specﬁ'y the purpose of the meetlng nor the place 1f

the meeting is to be held at the principal office of the LLC.

Quorum. A majority of the authorized number of Managers shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business, except to adjourn as hereinafter provided.
Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the Managers present at a
meeting duly held at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the
Managers. A meeting at which a quorum is initially present may continue to
transact business notwithstanding the withdrawal of Managers, if any action taken

is approved by at least a majority of the required quorum for such meeting,.

Waiver of Notice. The transactions of any meeting of the Manager, however

called and noticed or wherever held, shall be as valid as though conducted at a
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- 6.27

6.28

6.29

6.30

6.31

meeting duly held after regular call and notice if a quorum is present and if, either
before or after the meeting, each of the Managers not present signs a written
waiver of notice, a consent to holding the meeting or an approval of the minutes
thereof. The waiver of notice or consent need not specify the purpose of the
meeting. All such waivers, consenté, and approvals shall be filed with the LLC
books and records. Notice of a meeting shall also be deemed given to any

Manager who attends the meeting.without objecting to the lack of notice.

Adjournment. A majority of the Managers present, whether or not constituting a

quorum, may adjourn any meeting to another time and place.

Notice of Adjournment. Notice of the time and place of holding an adjourned
meeting need not be given, unless the meéting is adjourned for more than twenty-
four (24) hours, in which case notice of such time and placé shall be given, prior
to the time of the adjourned meeting, to the Managers who were not present at the

time of the adjournment.

Action Without Meeting. Any action required or permitted to be taken by the
Managers may be taken without a meeting, if all Managers ihdividually or
collectively consent in writing to such action. Such action by written consent
shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of the Managers. Such

written consent or consents shall be filed with the LL.C’s books and records.

Fees and Compensation of Managers.  Managers may receive such
compensation, if any, for their se&*vices, and such reimbursement of expenses as
may be fixed or determined by the Members. Nothing herein ‘contained shall be
construed to preclude any Manager from serving the LLC in any other capacity as
an Officer, agent, employee or otherwisé, and receiving compensation for such

services.

Liability to Third Parties. No Manager shall be liable for the debts, obligations
or liabilities of the LLC to a third party unless the Manager agrees in writing to be
liable, '
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6.32

7.1

7.2

Standard of Care; Liability. Each Manager shall exercise such powers and
otherwise perform such duties in good faith, in the matters such Manager belives
to be in the best interests of the LLC, and with such care including reasonable

inquiry, using ordinary prudence, as a person in a like position would use under

similar circumstances. In performing the duties of a Manager, a Manager shall be -

entitled to rely on information, opinions, reports, or .statements, including

financial statements and other financial data, in which case prepared or presented

~ by:

a.  One or more officers or employees of the LLC who the Manager believes to

be reliable and competent in the matters presented;

b.  Counsel, independent accountants, or other persons as to matters which the
Manager believes to be within such person’s professional or expert

competence; or

c. A Committee upon which the Manager does not serve as to matters within
its designated authority, which Committee the Manger believes to merit
confidence, so long as in any such case, the Manager acts in good faith, after
reasonable inquiry when the need therefore is indicated by the
circumstances, and without knowledgé that would-cause such reliance to be

unwarranted.

SECTION 7: TRANSFER AND ASSIGNMENT OF LLC INTERESTS

Transfer or Assignment of Member’s -Intefest. Excepf as otherwise provided
in this Agreement, no Member may transfer and/or assign, in whole or in part, his
or her LLC Interest at any time. For purposes of this Agreement transfer shall
mean | sale, exchange, assignment, | alienation, disposition, gift, pledge,
hypothecation, encumbrance, transfer as a result of death, or grant of security

interest in the LLC Interest.

Consent to Transfer. No transfer or assignment of a LLC Interest, or any part

thereof, will be valid without the express written consent of all of the LLC
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8.1

Interests, excluding the Member proposing to transfer or assign his or her LLC
Interest. If a LLC Interest is transferred or assigned without the consent of all of
the LLC Interests, the transferee shall have no rights in nor may participate in the
management or operation of the business and affairs of the LLC nor have the right
to become a Member of the LLC. Any transfer or assignment of a LLC Interest
without the proper consent shall only effect a transfer or assignment of the
Member’s Financial Int_erest, and the transferring Member shall still be bound to
the terms of this Agreement. If a transfér or assignment does obtain t_he required
éonsent, then the transferee shall be admitted as an additional Member pursuant to

this Agreement.

SECTION 8: BOOKS AND RECORDS

Maintenance of Books and Records. The LLC shall establish and maintain

appropriate books and records of the LLC in accordance with generally accepted

éccounting principles. There shall be kept at the principal office of the LLC and

the registered office of the LLC, if different, the following LLC documents:

a. A current list of the name and business or residence address of each Member

and his or her Capital Contribution and LLC Interest;

b. A current list of the name and business or residence address of each

Manager, if any;

c. A copy of the Articles of Organization and this Agreement and any

amendments thereto;

d.  Copies of the LLC’s federal, state and local income tax or information

returns, if any, for the past six fiscal years;

e. Copies of the financial statements of the LLC, if any, for the past six fiscal

years;
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8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

f.  Originals or copies of all minutes, actions by written consent, consents to
action, and waivers of notice to Members, Member votes, actions and

consents; and

g.  Any other information required to be maintained by the LLC pursuant to the

state of organization’s LLC statute.

Annual Accounting. Within 90 days after the close of each fiscal year of the
LLC, the LLC shall cause to be prepared and submitted to each Member a balance
sheet and income statement for the preceding fiscal year of the LLC (or portion
thereof) in conformity with generally a..ccepted,accounting principles and provide
to the Members all information necessary for them to complete federal and state

tax returns.

Inspection and Audit Rights. Each Member has the rlght upon reasonable
request, for purposes reasonably related to the 1nterest of that Member, to inspect

and copy during normal business hours any of the LLC books and records. Such

right may be exercised by the Member or his or her agent or attorney. Any

Member may require a review and/or audit of the books, records, and reports of

the LLC.

Bank Accounts. All funds of the LLC shall be deposited in the LLC’s name in
such banks as determined by the Members. All checks, drafts, or other orders for
payment of money, notes or other evidéhces of indebtedness, issued in the name
of or payable to the LLC, shall be signed or endorsed by such person or the
persons and in such manner as, from timé to time, shall be determined by the

Members.
Fiscal Year. The LLC’s fiscal year shall end on December 31.

Accounting Method. For financial reporting purposes, the books and records of
the LLC shall be kept on the cash method of accountmg apphed in a consistent
manner and shall reflect all fransactions of the LLC and be appropriate and

adequate for the purposes of the LLC.
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9.1

9.2

101

10.2

SECTION 9: TAXATION

Tax Year. The LLC’s taxable year shall end on Dccémbgr 31.

Tax Matters Partner. A majrority of the LLC Interests at a meeting of the
Members shall appoint a Tax Matters Partner pursuant to Code Section 6231 to
represent the LLC. The Tax Matters Partner, on behalf of the LLC, shall oversee
the LLC tax affairs in the overall best interests of the LLC and make all elections
for federal income tax purposes. The Tax Matters Partner shall have all necessary
federal and state income and information tax returns prepa‘rédv and ﬁled on behalf
of the LLC. The determination of the Tax Matters Partner as to adjustments to the
financial reports, books, records, and returns of the LLC, in the absence of fraud
or gross negligence, shall be final and binding upon the LLC and all of the

Members.

SECTION 10: INDEMNIFICATION |

Definitions: Agents, Proceedings, and Expenses. For the purposes of this

Agreement, “Agent” means any person who is or was a Member, Manager,

Officer, employee, or other agent of this LLC; “Proceeding” means any
threatened, pending or completed action or proceeding, whether civil, criminal,
administrative, or investigative; and “Expenses” means any and all costs, fees,

and expenses including but not limited to court costs and attorney’s fees.

Actions Other Than by the LLC. The LLC shall indemnify and hold harmless
any person or Agent who was or is a party, or is threétcngdhtq be made a party, to
any Proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of this LLC) by reason of
the fact that such person is or was an Agent of this LLC, against Expenses,
judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred
in connection with such Proceeding, if that person acted in good faith and in a
manner that person reasonably believed to be in the best interests of this LLC,
and, in the case of a criminal prol;ceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his
or her conduct was unlawful. The termination of any Proceeding by judgment,

order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent
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shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the person"didvnot act in good faith

and in a manner which the person reasonable believed to be in the best interests of

this LLC or that the person had reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct

was lawful.

10.3 Actions by the L1.C.

10.4

a.

This LLC shall indemnify any person or Agent who was o is a party, or is
threatened to be made a party, to any tﬁreatened, pendiﬁg, or completed
action by or in the right of this LLC to procure a judgment in its favor by
reason of the fact that the person is or was an Agent of this LLC, against
expenses actually and reasonably incurred by that. person or Agent in
connection with the defense or settlement of that action if that person or
Agent acted in good faith, in a manner that person or Agent believed to be in
the _best interest of this LLC, and with such care, including reaéonable

inquiry, as an ordinary prudent person in a like position would use under

_similar circumstances.

No indemnification, however, shall be made undef thls Section (i) with
respect to any claim, issue or matter as to.which that person or Agent shall
have been adjudged to be liable to this LLC in the performance of that
person’s or Agent’s duty to the LLC, unless the court in which that action
was brought shall determine ﬁpon application that-the person or Agent is
fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for the expenses which the court
shall determine; (ii) for amounts paid in settling or otherwise diéposing of a
threatened or pending action, with or without court approval; or (iii) for
Expenses incurred in defending a threatened or pending action which is

settled or otherwise disposed of without court approval..

Successful Defense by Agent. To the extent that an Agent of this LLC has been

successful on the merits in defense of any Proceeding, the agent shall be

indemnified against Expenses actually and reasonably incurred by the Agent in

connection with the Proceeding.
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10,5

-10.6

10.7

108

109

11.1

Required Approval. Any indemnification under this Section shall be made by
the LLC only if authorized upon a determination by a majority vote of the LLC
Interests of Members who were not parties to the proceeding at a duly held

meeting of the Members at which a quorum is present.

Advance of Expenses. Expenseé incurred in defendingwél.i.y Proceeding may be
advanced by the LLC before the final disposition of the Proceeding upon receipt
of an undertaking by or on behalf of the Agent to repay the amount of the advance
unless it shall be determined ultimately that the Agent is entitled to be

indemnified.

Other Contractual Rights. Nothing confained in this Section shall affect any
right to indemnification to which Agents of this LLC or any subsidiary may be
entitled by contract, by vote of the Members, as a matter of law or equity, or

otherwise.

Insurance. The LLC may, upon a determination by the“Members, purchase and
maintain insurance on behalf of any Agent of the LLC against any liability which
might be asserted against or incurred by the Agent in such capacity, or which
might arise out of the Agent’s status as such, whether or not the LLC would have

the power to indemnify the Agent against that liability. '

Amendment to State of Organization’s Laws. In the évént that the state of

organization’s law regarding indemnification of members, managers, directors, -

officers, employees, and other agents of a LLC, as in effect at the time of adoption
of this Agreement, is subsequently amended to in any way that increases the
scope of permissible indemnification beyond that set forth herein, the
indemnification authorized by this Section shall be deemed toA be coextensive with

the maximum afforded by the state of organization’s law as so amended.

SECTION 11: TERMINATION AND DISSOLUTION

Dissolution. The LLC shall be dissolved upon the occurrence of any of the

following events:
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a. The expiration of the period fixed in the Articles of Organization;
b. The written consent of a majority of the LLC Interests;

c. The death; withdrawal, resignation, expulsion, bankruptcy or dissolution of a
Member, or the occurrence of any other event which terminates the
Member’s continued membership in the ‘LLC, unless the business of the

- LLC is continued by the consent of a majority of the remaining LLC

Interests within ninety (90) days of the happening of that event.

112 Conductrof Business. Upon the occurrence of any of the é;énts specified above,

113

a majority of the members (excluding those members who caused the dissolution
event) shall appoint one or more of the Members to act as liquidator and wind up
all LLC business and affairs. However, the LLC shall continue to exist until
Articles of Dissolution have been filed or until a decree dissolving the LLC has

been entered by a court of competent jurisdiction.

Distribution of Net Proceeds. Upon the occurrence of any of the events
specified above and the completion of the Wiﬁding up all LLC business and
affairs, the assets of the LLC shall be promptly liquidated and distributed in the

following order:

a. To the payment of creditors, excluding Members, in the order of priority as

provided by law;
b. To the payment of loans or advances made by the Members;

c. To the Members in proportion to their Capital Accounts after adjustments

for all allocations of net profits and net loss.

Where the distribution consists both of cash and non-cash assets, the cash shall be
distributed first, in descending order, to the above categories. With respect to the
non-cash assets, which distribution values are to be based on the fair market value

of the non-cash asset as determined in good faith by the liquidator, the liquidator
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11.4

121

1311

13.2

133

may selI the non-cash assets and distribute the cash proceeds or distribute the

assets in kind, in descending order to the above categones

Termination. The LLC shall be terminated upon the distribution of all assets.
The Members shall cause the LLC to file Articles of Dissolution, if required, or

take any other actions necessary to terminate the LLC,

SECTION 12 AMENDMENTS

K

Amendments by Members. ThlS Agreement may be adopted amended, altered,
or repealed by the vote or written consent of all of the LLC Interests at a meeting

of the Members at which a quorum is present.

SECTION 13: GENERAL PROVISIONS

Entire Agreement/Modification. This Agreement ‘contains the entire
understanding of the parties with respect to the subject matter of the agreement,
and it supersedes all prior understandings and agreements, whether written or
oral, and all prior understandings and agreements, whether written or oral, and all

prior dealings of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. This

Agreement, in whole or in part, cannot be changed,‘:,.modiﬁed, extended, or '

discharged orally and no waiver of compliance with any provision or condition
hereof and no consent provided for herein shall be effective unless evidenced by
an instrument in writing duly executed by the party against whom enforcement of
any waiver, change, modification, extension, or discharge is sought. Further, no
consent or waiver, express Of, @;nplicd, to or of anymbrf:nach or default shall

constitute a consent or waiver to or of any other breach.

Partition. Each Member agrees that he or she has no right, and irrevocably
waives any and all such rights, to have the assets of the LLC partitioned, or to file
a complaint, or institute and maintain any proceeding at law or equity to have the

assets of the LLC.

Further Actions. Each of the Members agrees to execute, acknowledge, and

deliver such additional documents, and take such further actions, as may
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13.4

13.5

13.6

137

13.8,

reasonably be required from time, to time to carry out each of the provisions and
the intent of this Agreement, and every agreement or document relating hereto, or

entered into in connection herewith.

Severability. If any provision of this Agfeement or the application thereof to any
person or circumstance shall be invalid or unenforceable to any extent, the
remainder of this Agreement and the application of such provision to other
persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby and Sha_ll'.be enforced to the

greatest extent permitted by law.

Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the parties and their respective successors, legal representatives, and
assigns. This Agreement may not be assigned by any party without the express

written consent of the other parties.

Notices. All notices, requests, demands, and other communications made
hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly given if dehvered or sent
by facsnmle or registered or certified mail, postage prepald to such address set
forth on the attached Schedule of Members. :

Attorney’s Fees. In the event of any litigation arbitration or other dispute arising
as a result of or by reason of this Agreement, the prevaﬂmg party in any such
litigation, arbitration or other dlspute shall be entitled to, in addition to any other
damages assessed, its reasonable attorneys’ fees, and all-othér costs and expenses

incurred in connection with settling or resolving such dispute.

Construction. Throughout this Agreement, the masculine, feminine, or neuter
genders shall be deemed to include the masculine, feminine, and neuter and the
singular, the plural, and vice versa. The section headings of this Agreement are
for convenience of reference onIy'and do not form a part hereof and do not in any

way modify, interpret, or construe the intentions of the parties.
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, :_13.9 Execution and Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several
counterparts each of which shall be deemed to be an original, and all such

counterparts when taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

13.10 Governing Law. This agreement shall be governed by, and mterpreted in

accordance with the laws of the State of Utah,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused tlns Agreement to be
duly executed as of this 1* day of January, 2011. _

Blake Darling |

—<

J. Berison Miller

Yy X4

"McCabe Cox

o= S

Kathan Miller =
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PARAMOUNT AUTO FUNDING, LLC

SCHEDULE OF MEMBERS

Blake Darling - $300 30%
2246 S. 150 E.
Kaysville, UT 84037
J. Benson Miller $300 O 30%
1782 South 300 East

* Kaysville, UT 84037

McCabe Cox $100 10%
1504 West Pebblecreek Dr. : :
Layton, UT 84041

Nathan Miller $300 30%
2107 Dakota Drive :
Farmington, UT 84025

Al %k

Blake Darlin

s

J. Bemson Miller— ~—

McCabe Cox

———,

Nathan Millef
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EXHIBIT NO. 3

INSTRUMENTS DEFINING THE RIGHTS OF SECURITY HOLDERS

A sample copy of the Company’s promissory notes currently being issued to its note

holders is attached. Specific investor notes will be provided upon request.
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PROMISSORY NOTE

THE PROMISSORY NOTE REPRESENTED BY THIS DOCUMENT HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “1933 ACT). THIS NOTE MAY NOT BE
OFFERED FOR SALE, SOLD, TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED TO ANY PERSON
AT ANY TIME IN THE ABSENCE OF WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE MAKER AND AN EFFECTIVE
REGISTRATION STATEMENT COVERING THIS NOTE UNDER THE 1933 ACT OR AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL SATISFACTORY TO THE MAKER TO THE EFFECT THAT SUCH REGISTRATION IS
NOT REQUIRED. THIS NOTE IS ONLY TRANSFERABLE ON THE BOOKS AND RECORDS OF
MAKER.

Note No: NOTE NO.

Holder HOLDER'S NAME
Principal Amount: $PRINCIPAL

Rate - #%

Issue Date: ISSUE DATE

Commencement Date: COMMENCEMENT DATE

Paramount Auto Funding, LLC, a Utah limited liability company, with its offices at 311 S. State, Ste. 380,
Salt Lake City, UT 84111, (the “Maker”™), for value received, promises to pay to the Holder the Principal Amount.
This Note will bear interest at the Rate, per annum, simple interest. The entire Principal Amount, plus all accrued
but unpaid interest, shall be due and payable to the Holder number of months (#) months from the Commencement
Date (the “Maturity Date”). Maker may at any time or from time to time make a voluntary prepayment, whether in
full or in part, of this Note, without premium or penalty. This Note is offered for sale by the Maker pursuant to that
certain Confidential Private Placement Memorandum (the “Memorandum’) dated November 1, 2010.

1. INTEREST

The “Annual Interest” amount earned under this Note is calculated by multiplying the Rate by the
outstanding Principal Amount. The Maker shall pay 1/12" of the Annual Interest each month, on or before the st
day of the month. Such payments shall be for interest accrued during the previous calendar month.

2. EVENTS OF DEFAULT

A default shall be defined as one or more of the following events ( “Events of Default”’) occurring and
continuing:

(a) The Maker shall fail to pay any interest payment on this Note when due for a period of thirty (30)
days after notice of such default has been sent by the Holder to the Maker.

(b) The Maker shall dissolve or terminate the existence of the Maker.
(c) The Maker shall file a petition in bankruptcy, make an assignment for the benefit of its creditors,
or consent to or acquiesce in the appointment of a receiver for all or substantially all of its property, or a petition for

the appointment of a receiver shall be filed against the Maker and remain unstayed for at least ninety (90) days.

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the Holder of this Note may, by written notice to the Maker,
declare the unpaid principal amount and all accrued interest of the Note due and payable.

3. SECURITY FOR PAYMENT OF THE NOTE

This Note is unsecured (not secured by any collateral).
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4. COMMENCEMENT DATE OF THE NOTE

Interest applicable to this Note shall begin accruing on the Commencement Date. This means that there
will be a delay from the Issue Date to the date this Note begins accruing interest.

5. PENALTY FOR EARLY WITHDRAWAL

Holder will be subject to a penalty for withdrawal of his, her or its funds prior to the Maturity Date. If
Holder desires to withdraw funds prior to the Maturity Date, Holder must give written notice to the Company. If the
Company, in its sole discretion, agrees to grant an eatly withdrawal, the Company has sixty (60) days from the date
of receipt of written request for early redemption, to make payment to Holder. Holder shall cease to earn interest on
his, her or its investment on the date of the Maker’s receipt of the written request for early withdrawal, if Maker
approves such request. Maker is not obligated to honor any request for early withdrawal/termination. In the event
Maker does grant a request for early withdrawal, a penalty will be charged in the amount of 2% of the amount of the

withdrawal request.
6. AUTOMATIC RENEWAL

On the Maturity Date, this Note will automatically renew for the same term as the term hereof and at an
interest rate that the Maker is offering at that time to other note holders with similar principal amounts for notes of
the same term, unless the Maker has received from Holder written notification at least 60 (31xty) days prior to the
Maturity Date of Holder’s intention to redeem the Note.

7. STATUS OF HOLDER

The Maker may treat the Holder of this Note as the absolute owner of this Note for the purpose of making
payments of principal or interest and for all other purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary,
unless the Maker so consents in writing. '

8. HOLDER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

(a) In order to induce the Maker to issue this Note, the Holder hereby represents and warrants to.the
Maker follows:

@) The Holder, or his, her or its representative(s), has received and read the Memorandum
and understands the information contained therein. The Holder has relied only on the information about the Maker
contained in the Memorandum and his, her or its own independent investigation in making his, her or its purchase of
this Note.

(ii) Holder is familiar with the terms and conditions of this Note and is aware that his, her or
its investment involves a degree of risk and Holder has read and understands the section in the Memorandum titled
“Risk Factors.”

(iii) Holder acknowledges and is aware that there is no assurance as to the future performance
of the Maker.

(iv) Holder, if an individual (A) has reached the age of majority in the state in which he
resides, and (B) is a bona fide resident and domiciliary (not a temporary or transient resident) of the State of Utah
and has no present intention of becoming a resident of any other state or jurisdiction. The Holder, if a partnership,
corporation, limited liability company, trust or other entity, was organized or incorporated under the laws of the
State of Utah.

(v) Holder has the financial ability to bear the economic risk of an investment in this Note,
has adequate means of providing for his, her or its current needs and personal contingencies, has no need for
liquidity in this Note and could afford a complete loss of his, her or its investment in this Note.
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(vi) Holder has been given the opportunity to review the merits of an investment in this Note
with tax and legal counsel or with an investment advisor to the extent the Holder deemed advisable.

(vii) Holder’s overall commitment to invest in this Note, which is not readily marketable, is
not disproportionate to his, her or its net worth and his, her or its investment in this Note will not cause such overall
commitment to become excessive.

(viii)  Holder has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that he, she
or it is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in this Note, or is represented by an individual
with such knowledge and experience.

(ix) Holder has been given a full opportunity to ask questions of and to receive, (A) answers
from the Maker concerning the terms and conditions of this Note and the business of the Maker, and (B) such other
information as he, she or it desired in order to evaluate an investment in this offering, and all such questions have
been answered to the full satisfaction of the Holder. No oral or written representations have been made or oral or
written information furnished to the Holder or the Holder’s advisors in connection with this Note purchase that were
in any way inconsistent with this Note and the Memorandum.

x) If Holder is a corporation, limited liability company, partnership, trust or other entity, it is
authorized and qualified to make this loan to the Maker and the person signing this Agreement on behalf of such
entity has been duly authorized by such entity to do so.

(xi) The purchase of this Note by the Holder has been duly authorized, and the execution,
delivery and performance of this Note does not conflict with the Holder’s partnership agreement, certificate of
incorporation, by-laws, articles of organization operating agreement or any agreement to which the Holder is a party
and this Note is a valid and binding agreement enforceable against the Holder in accordance with its terms.

(xii) The Holder hereby represents that he, she or it is investing only his, her or its own capital
and is purchasing the Note as principal or as trustee, solely for the account of the Holder, for investment purposes
only and not with a view to, or for, subdivision, resale, distribution, or fractionalization thereof, in whole or in part,
or for the account, in whole or in part, of theirs, and, except as disclosed herein, no other person has a direct or
indirect beneficial interest in this Note. The Holder will hold this Note as an investment and has no reason to
anticipate any change in circumstances or other particular occasion or event, which would cause the Holder to
attempt to sell this Note.

9. SECURITIES ACT RESTRICTIONS

This Note has not been registered for sale under the 1933 Act. This Note may not be sold, offered for sale,
pledged, assigned or otherwise disposed of, unless expressly consented to in writing by Maker.

10. MISCELLANEOUS. -

(a) Successors and Assigns. The Holder may not assign, transfer or sell this Note to any party
without the express written consent of the Maker. This Note shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of
the parties, their successors and, subject to the above limitation, their assigns, and shall not be enforceable by any
third party.

) Entire Agreement. This Note contains all oral and written agreements, representations and
arrangements between the parties with respect to its subject matter, and no representations or warranties are made or
implied, except as specifically set forth herein. No modification, waiver or amendment of any of the provisions of
this Note shall be effective unless in writing and signed by both parties to this Note.

(c) Notices. All notices in connection with this Note shall be in writing and personally delivered or
delivered via overnight mail, with written receipt therefore, or sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the
Maker at the address set forth above. Such notice shall be effective upon personal or overnight delivery or five (§)
days after mailing by certified mail.
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- (d) Section Headings. The headings of the various sections of this Note have been inserted as a
matter of convenience for reference only and shall be of no legal effect.

(e) Severability. If any provision or portion of this Note or the application thereof to any person or
party or circumstances shall be invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, such event shall not affect, impair, or
render invalid or unenforceable the remainder of this Note.

§3) Applicable Law. This Note shall be deemed to have been made in the State of Utah, and any and
all performance hereunder, or breach thereof, shall be interpreted and construed pursuant to the laws of the State of
Utah without regard to conflict of laws rules applied in the State of Utah. The parties hereto, hereby consent to
personal jurisdiction and venue exclusively in Salt Lake County, State of Utah, with respect to any action or
proceeding brought with respect to this Note.

MAKER: : HOLDER:

PARAMOUNT AUTO FUNDING, LLC

By: Signing Manager's Name Print Name:

Its Manager Title:

Date: Date:
v.110110
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Not Applicable.

EXHIBIT NO. 4

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
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Not Applicable.

EXHIBIT NO. 5

VOTING TRUST AGREEMENT
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EXHIBIT NO. 6

MATERIAL CONTRACTS
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DEALERSHIP FINANCING AGREEMENT

This Dealership Financing Agreement (“Agreement”) is made effective as of the 1st day
of November, 2007, by and between Paramount Auto Funding, LLC, a Utah Limited Liability
Company ("Paramount"), Marine Credit Systems, LLC, a Utah Limited Liability Company
(“MCS”), and Horizon Auto Funding, LLC, a Utah Limited Liability Company (“HAF”). This
Agreement is intended to set forth the terms and conditions related to Paramount’s financing
activities with MCS. Together, Paramount, MCS, and HAF are referred to as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS Paramount participates in automobile financing, MCS operates as a vehicle
sales dealership, and HAF part1c1pates in automobile ﬁnancmg and HAF or its afﬁhates own or
control an ownershxp interest in MCS; and

WHEREAS Paramount desires to deploy its capital and earn areturn on its investment;
and

WHEREAS MCS desiresto sell motor vehicles and to utilize Paramount s funds to
finance MCS’s automobile-sales to customers (“Loans™).

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and of the following mutual
covenants, the parties agree as follows:

1) ‘Vehicle Financing. For the Loans that Paramount funds for MCS’s customers,
Paramount agrees to fund the Total Amount Financed on the vehicle sales rather than
purchasing the originated loans at a discount. Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties
in writing, the loans shall be written at an interest rate of 19.99% annual percentage rate.
The Parties agree that Paramount is unable to guarantee that it will be ableto fund any
certain amount of Loans in any given period of time, and that Paramount is under no
obligation to do so. Paramount will be placed on the vehicle title as the lienholder on
each Loan funded and will retain possession of each title until each Loan is repaid.

2) Loan Servicing and Collections. MCS agrees to provide the loan servicing and
collections services on the Loans for the life of the Loans.

3) Loan Guarantees. The parties agree that in the event of a Loan default, MCS will
coordinate repossession of the vehicle at the earliest opportunity. MCS will then get the
repossessed vehicle lot ready as soon as practicable and will attempt to resell the vehicle.
MCS agress to cure the defaulted Loan within 60 days of the Loan entering default. The
defaulted loan is cured by paying to Paramount the total amount owed on the Loan plus
interest accrued since the time of default and repossession, excluding late fees. In the

~Page 1 of 4-
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4)

5)

6)

event MCS is unable to cure the default on any given Loan within 60 days of default,
then HAF agrees-to cure the default on the Loan within 90 days of the Loan entering
default. HAF’s guarantee to cure under this agreement will be extinguished and will no
longer apply once the Target Reserve Balance is reached under paragraph 5 below. If
HAF is unable to cure the default on any given Loan for whatever reason it doesnot

relieve MCS of its obligation to Paramount to cure the defaulted Loan. The obligations

of MCS under this Agreement are personally guaranteed by Mark C. Marine, however,
this personal guarantee obligation will be extinguished at such time that Mark C.
Marine’s entity Dealer Credit Systems Corporation no longer holds at least a 25% interest
in MCS.

Late Fees. The Parties agree that the late fees collected in the ordinary course of Loan
collections shall be retained 100% by MCS and MCS will have full discretion to waive

all or any part of the potential late feesto be collected. Furthermore, when MCS or HAF

is curing a defaulted loan Paramount will not be entitled to any late fees under this
agreement. In the event late fees are included as a lump sum payoff of the loan, for
instance in the event of a trade-in or insurance payoff, the Parties agree that Paramount
will receive 50% of the late fees collected in that instance. MCS will retain, however,
full discretion to waive all or any part of all potential late fees to be collected, mcludmg
late fees received on any lump sum payoff. v

Reserve Account. As each Loan is funded, Paramount will initially payto MCS ‘the Total

Amount Financed less $500 and will place that $500 into a separate Reserve Account.
The Parties agree that these funds are ultimately to be MCS’s funds (provided that losses
are not experienced on Paramount Loans) but that the Reserve Account funds will be held
in a Paramount account to be used if necessary to cure any default or losses on Paramount
Loans. The Parties agree that money will only be released 1o MCS from the reserve
account when the balance of the reserve account exceeds $750 multiplied by the number
of Paramount Loans (the “Target Reserve Balance™). Any funds held by Paramount over
and above the Target Reserve Balance will be released to MCS at such time or-times as
MCS reasonably directs. It is the Parties’ intent that the Reserve Account be used to cure
any losses on Paramount’s MCS loans to ensure the Paramount receives 19.99% interest
on the issued Loans. Inthe event of any interest rate write-downs resulting from MCS
customers being deployed into active military service, the parties agree that the interest
income losses resulting from the active deployment will be cured 50% by the Reserve
Account. The other 50% of the interest income losses resulting from active deployment
will be borne by Paramount.

Assignment of Loans, MCS will cause a Utah approved Retail Installment Contract and
Security Agreement (the “Security Agreement”) to be signed by each customer for loans
funded by Paramount. On the face of the Security Agreement MCS will indicate that the
Security Agreement is assigned to Paramount and that the assignment is made under the
terms of a separate agreement, such separate agreement being this Agreement.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the seller representations and warranties that are a part of
the Security Agreement shall become part of this Section 6 and are incorporated herein

-Page 2 of 4-
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b)

d)

by this reference. In addition, MCS’s assignment under the Security Agreement is with

recourse under the “With Recourse” terms set forth in the Security Agreement that are

incorporated herein by this reference. For all loans funded by Paramount, MCS grants
Paramount an irrevocable limited power of attorney to fill out and sign the “As51gmnent”
section of the Assignment Agreement in accordance ‘with the terms of this Aoreement in
the event MCS fails to do so. :

Miscellaneous.

Severability. Should any provision of this Agreement be held to be void or
unenforceabie, the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect, to be read
and construed as if the void or unenforceable provisions were originally deleted.

No Third-Party Beneficiary Rights. No provision of this Agreement shall in any way
inure to the benefit of any third person (including the public at large) so as to constitute
any such person a third-party beneficiary of the this Agreement or of any one or more of
the terms hereof, or otherwise give rise to any cause of action in any person not a party
hereto.

Governing Law. The laws of'the State of Utah shall govern the validity, interpretation,
and performance of this Agreement and the parties consent to Utah.court jurisdiction
regarding any dispute involving the subject matter of this Agreement. The prevailing

party in any action to enforce this Agreement shall be entitled to their costs and attorney

fees.

Entire Agreement. This instrument contains the entire Agreement of the parties relating
to the subject matter hereof, and the parties have made no agreements, representations, or
warranties relating 1o the subject matter hereof which are not set forth herein. No
modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and sxgned by the
parties hereto.

Signature Page Follows
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF the partles have caused this Agreement to be duly executed m
‘their respective names as of the day and year first above written.

PARAMOUNT AUTO F UNDH‘JG LLC | MARINE CREDIT SYSTEMS, LLC

’W/) ‘ ;f// /zlé C« //1;//"/(//\«@,_/}4
Approved — I. Benson Mlmanager Approved — Mark Marine, Manager

Approved — Dee Randall

Additional Guarantors:-

Db, (O Watunk

Mark Marine - individually
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PARAMOUNT AUTO FUNDING, LLC

REVOLVING LOAN
PROMISSORY NOTE

PROMISE TO PAY. For value received, Cobalt Holdings, LLC, Titanium Funds, LLC,
and Lucky’s Auto Credit, LLC, all of which are Utah limited liability companies, (individually
and collectively referred to herein as “Borrower™) jointly and severally, promise to pay to the
order of Paramount Auto Funding, LLC, a Utah limited liability company (“Lender”), at its
office located at 311 S. State, Ste. 380, Salt Lakc City, Utah 84111, the sum of Four Hundred
Fifty Thousand and No/100 (3450,000.00) or such other principal balance as may be outstanding
from time to time hereunder, together with interest thereon at the “Interest Rate” (as such term is
hereinafier defined) in lawful money of the United States, in accordance with the following
terms and conditions:

RESOLVING NATURE OF NOTE. Lender and Borrower intend the loan (the “Loan”)
evidenced by this Promissory Note (the “Note”) to be in the nature of a revolving loan under
which the principal balance may vary from time to time based upon Borrower’s repayment of
funds and Borrower’s receipt of funds from Lender, Notwithstanding the foregoing, or anything
herein to the contrary, Lender shall have no obligation to lend funds to the Borrower without its
express consent which may be withheld at anytime, for any reason or no reason, in its sole and
absolute discretion.

REPAYMENT.

* A, REPAYMENT OF INTEREST. Absent any demand for earlier payment, Borrower has
made and shall continue to make continuous and consecutive monthly interest payments.
Monthly interest payments shall become due and payable on or before the fifth (5%) day of each
calendar month for interest earned during the previous calendar month. Interest calculated on the
unpaid principal balance shall be 19.99% per annum.

B. REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL. Upon Lender’s demand, the entire unpaid and
outstanding principal balance and all accrued and accruing interest shall become due and payable
in twelve (12) equal monthly installments beginning on the 15™ day of the month following such
demand and continuing on the 15" day of each month thereafter for twelve (12) consecutive
months until the entire principal balance and all accrued interest is paid in full; provided,
however, that no such demand may be made prior to July 1, 2012: During any repayment of
principal period, interest shall continue to accrue on the then outstanding principal balance at the
rate set forth above in paragraph A. Borrower will pay Lender at Lerider’s address shown above
or at such other place as Lender may designate in writing. Borrower shall incur no pre-payment
penalty under this Note.

DEFAULT: LENDER’S RIGHTS. Upon the occurrence of any default (an “Event of
Default”) by Borrower hereunder, and regardless of whether such default relates to a failure to
pay or any other matter, and provided that such default is not cured within fifteen (15) days of
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the date such default occurs, Lender may, but shall not be required to, declare the entire then
outstanding principal balance on this Note, together with all then accrued but unpaid interest,
immediately due, without notice, and then Borrower shall pay that amount. In addition, Lender
shall have all other rights available to Lender under this Note, at law, and in equity. Lender may
give, but in no event shall Lender be required to give, written, verbal, or any other notice of any
default to Borrower. Upon default, including failure to pay upon final maturity, Lender, at its
option, may also increase the Interest Rate relating to this Note to 24.99% per annum (the
“Default Rate™). At no time shall the Interest Rate exceed the maximum interest rate permitted
by applicable law.

USE OF PROCEEDS. Borrower agrees that Borrower shall only use the Loan proceeds
hereunder for the purpose of making vehicle loans and for other purposes directly approved by
Lender in its sole and absolute discretion, and Borrower covenants and agrees that it shall not use
such Loan proceeds for any other purpose.

COLLATERAL. Borrower agrees that Lender, in Lender’s sole discretion and at its
request, shall either: (i) take physical possession of vehicle titles with a total value of not fess
than 130% of the outstanding principal balance of the Loan as the same may be from time to
time, and/or (ii) be listed as the lien holder on such vehicle titles. - Borrower agrees to adjust
Lender’s collateral at frequent intervals, but in no event less than quarterly, such that the value of
the collateral does not fall below 130% of the outstanding principal balance of the Loan as the
same may be from tire to time.

SECURITY AGREEMENT.

" A. CREATION OF SECURITY INTEREST. This Note constitutes and shall be deemed to
be a “security agreement” for all purposes of the Utah Uniform Commercial Code. With respect
to Botrower’s Property (as defined below), whether now owned or existing or hereafter acquired
or arising, wherever located and whether in Borrower’s possession and control or in the
possession and control of a third party, Lender is granted a security interest hereunder, and shall
be entitled to- all the rights and remedies of a “secured party” under the Utah Uniform
- Commercial Code.

B. “PROPERTY” DEFINED. Propetty shall include: (i) all rights under any policy or
policies of insurance (including premium refunds and credits and insurance proceeds) insuring
against damage or loss with respect to any portion of the Property, including all fire, theft,
casualty and flood insurance; (ii) all goods, materials, supplies, fixtures, machinery, furniture and
furnishings, appliances, attachments, equipment, inventory, general intangibles, accounts, chattel
paper, instruments, notes, drafts, letters of credit, documents and other personal property (to the
extent that any of the foregoing constitute personal property under applicable law), including
without limitation all “Accounts”, “Cash Proceeds”, “Chattel Paper”, “Collateral”, “Deposit
Accounts”, “Electronic Chattel Paper”, “Equipment”, “Fixtures”, General Intangibles”, “Goods”,
“Instruments”, “Inventory”, “Investment Property”, “Letter-of-credit Rights”, “Noncash
Proceeds™, and “Tangible Chattel Paper”, as defined in the Utah Uniform Commercial Code,
that directly or indirectly relate to or are used or intended for use on or in connection with the use
of Borrower’s business, including all vehicles owned by Borrower or which have Borrower
designated as the lien holder; (iii) all replacements and substitutions for, additions to, proceeds
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and products of (including all insurauce proceeds (or proceeds of any purchase in lieu thereof)
which are or may become payable with respect thereto), and books, records and files relating to,
all or any portion of the items described above. The foregoing descriptions of items constituting
the Property shall be construed as cumulative and not limiting, and the term “including”, when
used in those descriptions, shall mean without limitation by reason of enumeration. Unless the
context clearly indicates otherwise, the terms “equipment,” ‘““nventory,” . “accounts,”
“instruments,” “chattel paper,” “general intangibles,” “proceeds” and “products” shall have the
meanings provided for those terms in the Utah Uniform Commercial Code in effect on the date
of this Note.

C. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS OF 'BORROWER,
Borrower hereby represents, warrants and covenants that they shall immediately notify Lender of
any claim against the Property adverse to the interest of Lender therein.

D. POWER OF ATTORNEY. Borrower hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints Lender
and any officer or agent thereof, with full power of substitution, as its trne and lawful attorneys-
in-fact with full irrevocable power and authority in the place and stead of Borrower or in
Lender’s own name, for the purpose of carrying out the terms of this Note, to take any and all
appropriate action and to execute any and all documents and instruments that may be necessary
or useful to accomplish the purposes of this Note and, without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, hereby gives said attorneys the power and right, on behalf of Borrower, without notice
to:or assent by Borrower, to do the following: (i) Upon the occwrence and during the
continuance of an Event of Default, generally to sell, transfer, pledge, make any agresment with
respect to or otherwise disposc of or deal with any of the Property insuch manner as is consistent
with the Uniform Commercial Code of the State of Utah and as fully and completely as though
Lender were the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and to do, at Borrower’s expense, at
any time, or from time to time, all acts and things which Lender déems necessary or useful to
protect, preserve or realize upon the Property and Lender’s security interest therein, in order to
effect the intent of this Note, all at least as fully and effectively as Borrower might do, including,
without limitation, the execution, delivery and recording, in connection with any sale or other
disposition of any Property, of the endorsements, assignments or other instrumcnts of
conveyance or transfer with respect to such Property. (ii) To the extent permitted by law,
Borrower hereby ratifies all that said attorneys shall lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue
hereof; this power of attorney is a power coupled with an interest and is irrevocable. (iii) The
powers conferred on Lender hereunder are solely to protect its interests in the Property and shall
not impose any duty upon it to exercise any such powers. Lender shall be accountable only for
_the amounts that it actnally receives as a result of the exercise of such powers, and neither it nor
any of its officers, directors, employees or agents shall be responsible to Borrower for any act or
failure to act, except for Lender’s own gross negligence or willful misconduct.

E. REMEDIES UPON AN EVENT OF DEFAULT. If an Event of Default shall have
occurred and be continuing, in addition to the remedies provided herein, Lender, without any
other notice to or demand vpon Borrower shall have in addition to all other rights and remedies,
the rights and remedies of a lender under the Uniform Commercial Code of the State of Utah,
including, without limitation: (i) Either personally, or by means of a court appointed receiver,
take possession of all or any of the Property and thereafter hold, store, use, operate, manage,
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maintain and control, make tepaits, replacements, alterations, additions and improvements to and
- exercise all rights and powers of Borrower with respect to the Property or any part thereof. In
the event Lender demands, or attempts to take possession of the Property in the exercise of any
rights under this Note, Borrowcer agrees to pr()mpﬂy turn over and deliver possession thereof to
Lender. (ii) Without notice to or demand upon Borrower, make such payments and do such acts
as Lender may deem necessary to protect its security interest in the Property (including, without
limitation, paying, purchasing, contesting or compromising any lien or encumbrance, whether
superior or inferior to such security interest) and in exercising any such powers or authotity to
pay all expenses (including, without limitation, litigation costs and reasonable attorney’s fees)
incurred in conmection therewith. (iif) Sell or cause to be sold in such order as Lender may
determine, the Property and the remainder of the-Property. (xv) Scll, lease, or otherwise dispose
of the Property at public or private sale, upon terms and in such manner as Lender may
determine. Lender may be a purchaser at any sale, (v) Exercise any other remedies of a secured
party under the Utah Uniform Commercial Code or any other applicable law.

. F. NOTICE OF SALE. Unless the Property is perishable or threatens to decline speedily in
value or is of a type customauly sold on a recognized market, Lender shall give to Borrower at
least five (5) business days prior written notice of the time and place of any public sale of
Property or of the time after which any private sale or any other mtended disposition is to be
made. Borrower hereby acknowledges that five (5) business days -prior written notice of such
sale or sales shall be reasonable notice. Borrower waives any and all rights that it may have to a
judicial hearing in advance of the enforcement of any of Lender’s rights and remedies hereunder,
including, without limitation, its right following an Event of Default to take immediate
possession of the Property and to exercise its rights and remcdics with respect thereto.

G. PROCEEDS OF DISPOSITIONS; EXPENSES. Borrower shall pay to Lender on
demand any and all expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and disbursements, incurred
or paid by Lender in protecting, preserving or enforcing Lender’s rights and remedies under or in
respect of the Property and arising from the discharge of all impositions, liens and
encumbrances, and claims thereof, if any, on the Property prior to'the security interest granted
herein (except any impositions or liens and encumbrances subject to which such sale shall have
been made). After deducting all of said expenses, the residue of any proceeds of collection or
sale or other disposition of the Property shall, to the extent actually received in cash, be applied
to the payment of the obligations under this Note in such order or:-preference as Lender may
determine, Upon the final payment and satisfaction in full of all of the obligations of this Note
and after making any payments required by Sections 9-608(a)(1)(C) or 9-615(a)(3) of the
Uniform Commercial Code of the State of Utah, any excess shall be teturned to Borrower. In the
absence of final payment and satisfaction in full of all of the obligations of this Note, Borrower
shall remain liable for any deficiency. Until paid, all amounts due: and payable by Borrower
hereunder shall be a debt secured by the Property and shall bear whether before or after
judgment, interest at the Default Rate.

II. SUCCESSIVE REMEDIES. Lender shall have the right to enforce one or more remedies
hereunder, successively or concurrently, and such action shall not operate to estop or prevent

Lender from pursuing any further remedy that it may have. Any repossession or retaking or sale
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of the Property pursuant-to the terms hereof shall not operatc to release Borrower until full
payment of any deficiency has been made in cash.

I. STANDARDS FOR EXERCISING ‘RIGHTS AND REMEDIES. To the extent that
applicable law imposes duties on Lender to exercise remedies in-a commercially reasonable
manner, Borrower acknowledges and agrees that it is not commercially unreasonable for Lender
(i) to fail to incur expenses reasonably deemed significant by Lender to prepare Property for
disposition, (ii) to fail to obtain third party consents for access to the Property to be disposed of,
or to obtain or, if not required by other law, to fail to obtain governmental or third party consents
for (he collection or disposition of the Property to be collected or disposed of, (iii) to fail to
exercise collection remedies against account debtors or other persons obligated on the Property
or to fail to remove liens or encumbrances on or any adverse claims against the Property, (iv) to
exercise collection remedies against account debtors and other persons obligated on the Property
directly or through the use of collection agencies and other collection specialists, (v) to advertise
dispositions of the Property through pubhcatlons or media of general circulation, whether or not
the Property is of a specialized nature, (vi) to contact other persons; whether or not in the same
business as Botrower, for expressions of interest in acquiring all or any portion of the Property,
~ (vii) to hire one or more professional guctioneers to assist in the disposition of the Property,
whether or not the Property is of a specialized nature, (viii) to dispose of the Property by utilizing
Internet sites that provide for the auction of assets of the types included in the Property or that
have the reasonable capability of doing so, or that match buyers and sellers of assets, (A) to
dispose of assets in wholesale rather than retail markets, (B) to disclaim disposition warranties,
(C) to purchase insurance or credit enhancements to insure Lender against risks of loss,
collection or disposition of the Property or to provide to Lender a guaranteed return from the
collection or disposition of the Property, or (D) to the extent deemed appropriate by Lender, to
obtain the services of other brokers, investment bankers, consultants and other professionals to
assist Lender in the collection or disposition of any of the Property. Borrower acknowledges that
the purpose of this paragraph is to provide non-exhaustive indications of what actions or
omissions by Lender would fulfill Lender’s duties under the Uniform Commercial Code or other
laws of the State of Utah in Lender’s exercise of remedies against the Property and that other
actions or omissions by Lender shall not be deemed to fail to fulfill such duties solely on account
of not being indicated in this paragraph. Without limitation upon the foregoing, nothing
contained in this paragraph shall be construed to grant any rights to- Borrower or to impose any
duties on Lender that would not have been granted or imposed by this Note or by applicable law
in the absence of this paragraph.

J. MARSHALLING. Lender shall not bc required to marshal any present or future

collateral security (including but not limited to the Property) for, or other assurances of payment
of, the obligations hereof or to resort to such collateral security or other assurances of payment in
any particular order, and all of its rights and remedies hereunder and in respect of such collateral
security and other assurances of payment shall be cumulative and in addition to all other rights
and remedies, however existing or arising. To the extent that it lawfully may, Borrower hereby
agrees that it will not invoke any law relating to the marshalling of the Property which might
cause delay in or impede the enforcement of Lender’s rights and remedies under this Note or
under any other instrument creating or evidencing any of the obligations hereof or by which any
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of the obligations is secured or payment thereof is otherwise assured, and, to the extent that it
lawfully may, Borrower hereby urevocably walves the benefits of all such [aws,

K. CONSENT TO FILING OF FINANCING STATEMENT Borrower hereby consents to
Lender’s filing of one or more financing statements and continuations thereof with the Utah
Department of Commerce for the purpose of recording the lien evidenced by this Note.

JURY WAIVER. Lender and Borrower hereby waive the right to any jury trial in any
action, proceeding, or counterclaim brought by either Lender or Borrower against the other.

LATE CHARGE. If a payment on the Note is more than five (5) days late, Lender may
charge Borrower a late fee of the greater of () $500, or (ii) 10% of the unpaid portion of the
regularly scheduled payment.

AUTHORITY:; AUTHORIZATION. Each person signing below certifies that such
person is at least eighteen (18) years of age, and is additionally either the Borrower, or an ownet,
shareholder, officer, director, member, manager, or partner of the Borrower, with the authority to
bind the Borrower to the terms of this Note and all related documents.

- ENTITY _LIABILITY; CO-OBLIGORS. Each entity sighing below agrees that, by
signing this Note, such entity agrees to be PERSONALLY AND PRIMARILY liable, as a co-
obligor, for all amounts at any time owed by Borrower hereunder, and for the performance of all
other obligations of Borrower hereunder. :

GENERAL.

A. This Note is binding upon the successors, heirs, and assigns of the Parties, and constitutes
the entire agreement of the Parties with respect to the matters discussed herein. All oral
representations or prior negotiations are deemed to have been merged into this Note. This Note
may not be changed or modified except by a writing signed by all of the Parties.

B. This Note shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State
of Utah. The courts of Salt Lake County, Utah shall have exclusive jurisdiction over all disputes,
actions, or proceedings arising from, out of, or with respect to this Note.

C. If any provision of this Note is held to be invalid or unenforceable, this Note shall be
considered divisible as to such provision and such provision shall thereupon be inoperative and
shall not be part of the consideration moving between the Parties. The remaining provisions of
this Note shall, however, continue to. be valid and binding and of like effect as though such
provision were not included herein.

D. In the event of a breach by a Party hereto (the “breaching Party”) of such breaching
Party’s warranties, representations, obligations, or responsibilities herein, such breaching Party
shall pay to the non-breaching Party (the “non-breaching Party”) enforcement and collection
costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and legal expenses, regardless of whether the breach
is ultimately cured, and regardless of whether formal legal proceedings are commenced. The
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non-breaching Party may pay a third-party to assist in enforcing its rights hereunder, and the
breaching Party shall pay the costs and expenses of such enforcement. Costs and expenses shall
include, but not be limited to: (i) the non-breaching Party’s reasonable attorneys’ fees and legal
expenses, whether or not such expenses arc incwred by a salaried employee of the non-breaching
Party, (iii) reasonable attorneys’ fees and legal expenses for bankruptey proceedings including,
but not limited to, efforts to modify or vacate any automatic stay ot injunction, (iii) appeals to
higher courts arising out of legal proceedings to enforce the breaching Party’s obligations
hereunder, and (iv) any anticipated post-judgment collection services.

E. Any demand or notice may be made or given by mailing written demand or notice, by
certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, to an affected Party at the most recent
address for such Party listed in the records of the Party giving notice: Demand or notice shall be
deemed to have been made or given upon mailing as aforesaid, or, if given by any other means,
upon receipts by the Party to whom notice is being given.

- F. The Parties agree to perform all further actions and to execute all further agreements,
certifications, and other documents reasonable necessary or desnable to carry out the purposes of
thz.s Note and the transactions contemplated hereunder.

G No waiver by a Party of a breach, default, or Event of Default by the other Party shall
operate as a waiver or any other breach, default, or Event of Default, or of the same breach,
default, or Event of Default on the future. :

H. All draws made upon this Note will be made strictly for business use only.

I. Line of credit: in addition to a term loan, this note evidences a revolving liné of credit.
Borrower agtees to be liable for all sums advanced by Lender. The unpaid principal balance
owing on this Note at any time may be evidenced by endorsements on this Note or by Lender’s
internal records. Lender will have no obligations to advance funds under this note,

- J. Time is of the essence of this Note and of each term, provision and condition hercof.

(Signature Page Follows)



- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Rey}olving Loan Promissory
Note as of March 1, 201 1.

BORROWER: LENDER:
COBALT HOLDINGS, LLC | PARAMOUNT AUTO FUNDING, LLC
Pt jm??? el %
, Manager /(/A/ﬂvn oz bar—, Manager

TITANIUM FUNDS, LLC

//7wm77'7 _ ":--

, Manager

LUCKY’S AUTO CREDIT, LLC

<y
, Manager
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Not Applicable.

EXHIBIT NO. 7

MATERIAL FOREIGN PATENTS
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" EXHIBIT NO. 8

PLAN OF ACQUISITION, REORG

Not Applicable.

ANIZATION, ARRANGEMENT, LIQUIDATION OR
SUCCESSION '
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EXHIBIT NO. 9
ESCROW AGREEMENTS

Not Applicable.
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EXHIBIT NO. 10

CONSENTS
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ACCOUNTANT CONSENT

I, Keith Arnell, have acted as the accountant to Paramount Auto funding, LLC, a
Utah limited liability company (the “Company”), in connection with the preparation of
the Company’s financial statements attached to the enclosed Offering Circular (the
“Financial Statements™). Pursuant to my qualifications as an accountant, I have passed
upon the Financial Statements, which Financial Statements have been prepared in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principals.

Dated: (57/ ! j{[ [ (

sl SN

Keith Arnell
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ATTORNEY CONSENT

I, Nathan D. Miller, Esq., have acted as the attorney to Paramount Auto funding,
LLC, a Utah limited liability company (the “Company™), in connection with the opinion
regarding the legality of the Notes. Pursuant to my qualifications as an attorney, I have
passed upon the Notes and my opinion regarding their legality.

Dated: 0’//’5‘/‘20 //

Nathan D. Miller, Esq.
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EXHIBIT NO. 11

OPINION RE LEGALITY

104



Jensen,
Duffin &
Dibb, LLP

NATHAN D, MILLER
ATTORNEY AT LAW

June 13, 2011

To Whom It May Concern:

I, Nathan D. Miller, Esq., have acted as counsel to Paramount Auto Funding, LLC, a
Utah limited liability company (the “Company”), in connection with (a) the preparation of Form
1-A and (b) the drafting of the specimen promissory note (the “Note™) attached as an exhibit
thereto which shall be the promissory note form offered to the Company’s note holders.

In connection with the opinions expressed herein, I have made such examination of
applicable Utah laws as I considered appropriate or advisable for the purposes hereof. I have
also examined the terms of the Note.

I am a member of the bar of the State of Utah. Special rulings of authorities
administering any of such laws or opinions of other counsel have not been sought or obtained by
me in connection with rendering the opinions expressed herein.

It is my professional legal opinion that the Note, under Utah law, when executed by the
Company, will be a legally binding obligation of the Company and enforceable in accordance
with its terms. My opinions expressed above are specifically subject to the following limitations,
exceptions, qualifications and assumptions:

A. Exceptions due to the effect of bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium and
other similar laws relating to or affecting the relief of debtors.

B. Limitations imposed by state law, federal law or general equitable
principles upon the specific enforceability of any of the remedies, covenants or other
provisions of any-applicable terms of the Note, regardless of whether enforcement of any
such agreement is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law.

C. Exceptions concerning provisions purporting (i) to waive rights or
defenses, (ii) to restrict available remedies or establish remedies, (iii) to consent to
jurisdiction, choice of forum or choice of law, (iv) to constitute a liquidated damages
provision or (v) to provide a remedy for breach that may be deemed to be
disproportionate to actual damages or may be deemed to be a penalty.

311 SOUTH STATE STREET, SUITE 380 * SALT LLAKE CITY * UTAH * 84111
(801) 531-6600 PHONE
(801) 521-3731 FACSIMILE
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This opinion is rendered as of the date first written above.

Very truly yours,

Nathan D. Miller, Esq.
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EXHIBIT NO. 12

SALES MATERIAL
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INTEREST
'BREAKDOWN

- $0 - $50k
12 months - 12%

24 months - 12.5%
36 months - 13%

$51k- $200k
12 months - 12.5%

24 months - 13%
36 months - 13.5%

$200k - $500k
24 months - 14%
36 months - 14.5%

| More than $500k

24 months - 14.5%
| 36 months - 15%

Monthly cash
distributions or interest
compounded quarterly

! options available.

TWO  principe $57,885.00
'--ff;"-f__'THREE PRINCIPLE  $65,699.47
L} FOUR

Paramounbt

AUTO FUNDING

393.1065 |www.paramountfunds.com
311 S..S7aTE ' STREET-STE. 380 | SALT LAKE City, UT 84111

Paramount Auto Funping 1s your INVESTMENT VEHICLE
to FINANCIAL FREEDOM. PARAMOUNT 1S A UNIQUE AND
SUCCESSFUL INVESTMENT FUND REVOLVING AROUND THE AUTOMOBILE
FINANCING INDUSTRY.

How 1S PARAMOUNT ABLE TO PAY SUCH HIGH RETURNS?

Many consumers are unable to obtain traditional bank or credit union financing to purchase an
automobile due to poor credit, no credit, and bankruptcy or divorce. Paramount finances cars
through dealerships that cater to these customers who cannot qualify for traditional financing.

These loans are typically made at approximately 20% interest. While these loans are
generally higher risk loans, Paramount has agreements with dealerships to:
- ¢ service the Joans
* repossess vehicles when payments are missed
* resale of cars to cure any deficiencies
* ¢ dealerships fully guarantee loans
In addition, every car sold through MCS Auto, Paramount is the lien holder on the title of

loans, ensuring that the loan is collateralized. Paramount has established a great track record
and has developed a fund where the investor can be richly rewarded. -

SECURING YOUR MONEY

With all investments there are risks and as an investor it is important to understand these
risks prior to 1nvgastm%. Paramount has addressed these risks in a way that creates limited
exposure for the investor. In our strategic partnerships with dealerships, we have created a
checks and balance process to ensure payments are made, titles are secured, and repossessed
vehicles are quickly and efficiently resold. Paramount has NEVER missed an interest
payment to mvestors since 1ts inception in 2007,

Every car that is sold through MCS Auto lists Paramount as the lien holder on its title to
ensure maximum protection to the investor. In addition, a $500 per car repossession fee is set
aside in a separate account used to detail, fix and stock cars if they are repossessed. Through
our dealer partnerships, the obligation of servicing the loan are squarely on the dealer’s
shoulders including collecting payments, confirming insurance on the cat, collections and
repossessions.

EXAMPLE OF INTEREST COMPOUND ON AN INVESTMENT OF $51K
$51K PRINCIPLE INVESTMENT | 3 YEAR TIME COMMITMENT | 1ST YEAR $6885 INTEREST

INTEREST $7,814.47
INTEREST $8,869.43
PRINCIPLE  $74,568.90  inTeresT $10,066.80

- FIVE PRINCIPLE  $84,635.70  InTEREST $11,425.82

FIVE YEAR INVESTMENT TOTAL ON A $51K PRINCIPLE INVESTMENT... OVER $96,000
IN PRINCIPLE AND INTEREST RETURN!
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EXHIBIT NO. 13
“TEST THE WATER” MATERIAL

Not Applicable.
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EXHIBIT NO. 14

APPOINTMENT OF AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

Not Applicable.
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SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Salt Lake, State of Utah, on June 13,

- 2011.

ISSUER:
" PARAMOUNT AUTO FUNDING, LLC.

J. Benson Miller, Manager

This offering statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the
dates indicated.

;@ Date: é—?f—}DU

J. Benson Miller, Member and Manager

S %"ﬁ Date: | _K%//?A?& /7

N&than D. Miller, Member and Manager

/jéix%z)( e b =0/ 1)

Blake Darling, Member
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